Public Document Pack

Date of meeting Thursday, 19th September, 2013

Time 2.00 pm

Venue Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Merrial Street,
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2AG

Contact Jan Barron ext. 2224

Licensing Sub-Committee

AGENDA
PART 1 - OPEN AGENDA
Appendix A - Natural Justice Guidance Notes (Pages 1 - 2)
Appendix B Human Rights Guidance Notes (Pages 3 - 4)

Appendix C Procedure to be followed by the Sub-Committee (Pages 5 - 6)

Application For the Review of a Premise Licence - The Albion, (Pages 7 - 8)
High Street, Newcastle

A WON =

5 Background Information - The Albion, High Street, Newcastle (Pages 9 - 146)

Members: Councillors

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of the
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting.

Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members.

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Appendix A

GUIDANCE NOTES

NATURAL JUSTICE AND FAIRNESS

These are the principles used in the determination of just or fair processes and stem
form the common law legal system.

According to Roman law, certain basic legal principles were so obvious that they
should be applied universally without the need to be enacted into the law.

The rules of natural justice are now regularly applied by courts in both common law
and civil law jurisdictions.

Natural justice operates on the principles that man is basically good, that a person of
good intent should not be harmed and one should treat others as they would like to
be treated.

Natural justice includes the notion of procedural fairness and may incorporate the
following guidelines:-

e A person accused of a crime, or at risk of some form of loss, should be given
adequate notice about the proceedings (including any charges);

e A person making a decision should declare any personal interest they may
have in the proceedings;

e A person who makes a decision should be unbiased and act in good faith. He
therefore cannot be one of the parties in the case, or have an interest in the
outcome. This is expressed in the Latin maxim, nemo iudex in causa sua: “no
man in permitted to be judge in his own cause’;

e Proceedings should be conducted so they are fair to all the parties —
expressed in the Latin maxim, audi alteram : “let the other side be heard”;

e Each party to a proceeding is entitled to ask questions and contradict the
evidence of the opposing party;

e A decision-maker should take into account relevant considerations and
extenuating circumstances, and ignore irrelevant considerations;

e Justice should be seen to be done. If the community is satisfied that justice
has been done they will continue to place their faith in the courts.

Where a person’s legal rights are concerned, the principles of natural justice are
bolstered by Article 6 of the European Convention on Human Rights which is now
incorporated into domestic law.

THE RULE AGAINST BIAS

It is elementary to the rules of natural justice that the deciding body is to be free from
bias.

Page 1



Appendix A

The rule is that the body must be and be seen to be impartial, independent and
disinterested.

There are two broad categories of bias:

(a) Actual Bias: when the decision-maker has an economic interest in the
outcome of the case (also known as a material or pecuniary interest) subject
to the De Minimum doctrine;

(b) Reasonable Apprehension: unbiased appearance is an essential part of
procedural fairness. The test is whether, having regard to the circumstances,
a well informed person (“reasonably informed bystander”) would consider that
the interest might have an influence on the exercise of the decision-maker’s
duties.

Page 2



Agenda ltem 2

Appendix B

GUIDANCE NOTES

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998

In considering allegations against Members you should have regard to the provisions
of the Human Rights Act 1998 which embody the rules of natural justice.

Rights and Freedoms to be considered when determining matters

ARTICLE 6: RIGHT TO A FAIR TRIAL

1.  In the determination of his civil rights and obligations or of any criminal charge
against him, everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable
time by an independent and impartial tribunal established by law. Judgement
shall be pronounced publicly, but the press and public may be excluded from all
or part of the trial in the interest of morals, public order or national security in a
democratic society, where the interests of juveniles or the protection of the
private life of the parties so require, or to the extent strictly necessary in the
opinion of the court in special circumstances where publicity would prejudice
the interests of justice.

2. Everyone charged with a criminal offence shall be presumed innocent until
proved guilty according to law.

3.  Everyone charged with a criminal offence has the following minimum rights:

(@) to be informed promptly, in a language which he understands and in
detail, of the nature and cause of the accusation against him;

(b) to have adequate time and facilities for the preparation of his defence;

(c) to defend himself in person or through legal assistance of his own
choosing or, if he has not sufficient means, to pay for legal assistance, to
be given it free when the interests of justice so require;

(d) to examine or have examined witnesses against him and to obtain the
attendance and examination of witnesses on his behalf under the same
conditions as witnesses against him;

(e) to have the free assistance of an interpreter if he cannot understand or
speak the language used in court.

ARTICLE 8: RIGHT TO RESPECT FOR PRIVATE AND FAMILY LIFE

1. Everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his home and
his correspondence.

2.  There shall be no interference by a public authority with the exercise of this
right except such as is in accordance with the law and is necessary in a
democratic society in the interests of national security, public safety or the
economic well being of the country, for the prevention of disorder or crime, for
the protection of health or morals, or for the protection of the rights and
freedoms of others.

ARTICLE 10: FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION

1.  Everyone has the right to freedom of expression. These rights shall include
freedom to hold opinions and to receive and impart information and ideas
without interference by public authority and regardless of frontiers. This Article
shall not prevent States from requiring the licensing of broadcasting, television
or cinema enterprises.

Page 3



Appendix B

2. The exercise of these freedoms, since it carries with it duties and
responsibilities, may be subject to such formalities, conditions, restrictions or
penalties as are prescribed by law and are necessary in a democratic society,
in the interests of national security, territorial integrity or public safety, for the
prevention of disorder or crime, for the protection of health or morals, for the
protection of the reputation or rights of others, for preventing the disclosure of
information received in confidence, or for maintaining the authority and
impartiality of the judiciary.

ARTICLE 14: PROHIBITION OF DISCRIMINATION

The enjoyment of the rights and freedoms set fourth in this Convention shall be
secured without discrimination on any ground such as sex, race, colour, language,
religion, political or other opinion, national or social origin, association with a national
minority, property, birth or other status.

NB This is not a substantive right, but comes into play if other rights are
likely to have been infringed. The prohibition is wide, but not exhaustive

ARTICLE 1: OF THE FIRST PROTOCOL PROTECTION OF PROPERTY

Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions.
No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest and subject
to the conditions provided for by law and by the general principles of international
law.

The preceding provisions shall not, however, in any way impair the right of a State to
enforce such laws as it deems necessary to control the use of property in accordance
with the general interest or to secure the payment of taxes or other contributions or
penalties.

NB Possessions, in this context, includes the right to apply for a licence, the right
to hold and retain a licence and the goodwill of a business.

NOTE In this context it is also particularly important for members to observe the rule
against bias.

Page 4



Agenda Item 3

PROCEDURE FOR REVIEW TO BE FOLLOWED BY
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AT A REVIEW HEARING

NOTE:

All hearings will normally be held in public. However, the Licensing Sub-Committee
may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing or that part of the
hearing taking place in public. A party or that party’s representatives may be treated
as a member of the public and therefore excluded from the meeting for all or part of
the hearing, and all parties have the right to be represented and to call witnesses.

The Clerk to the Committee will have the right to ask questions on behalf of the
Committee of any party to the proceedings.

PROCEDURE:

1. The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and introduce the
members of the committee and call upon the parties to identify themselves
and their representatives and to identify any witnesses they intend to call.

2. The Chair of the Sub-Committee will call upon the Clerk to the Committee to
explain to the parties the procedures which will be followed at the hearing.
Unless the Chair directs otherwise, each party will normally have a maximum
period of one hour in which to give further information and call any witnesses
in support of their case. In every case, all parties will have an equal
maximum period.

3. The Chair of the Sub-Committee will then normally call upon the interested
party or the responsible authority which has made the application for a
review, to provide evidence in support of their application.

4. The holder of the premises licence will then have an opportunity to question
that party or responsible authority.

5. Members of the Sub-Committee will then have the opportunity to question
that party or responsible authority.

6. Any person who has made relevant representations will then call any witness
in support.

7. The holder of the premises licence will then have an opportunity to question
that witness.

8. Members of the Sub-Committee will then have the opportunity to question

that person.

9. Stages 6 to 8 will then be repeated for each person making relevant
representations.

10. The holder of the premises licence will then have the opportunity to give

evidence in response to the application and in response to the relevant
representations which have been made.

Page 5



11.

12.

13.
14.
15.
16.

17.

Page 6

The interested party or responsible authority will then have an opportunity to
question the holder of the premises licence.

Members of the Sub-Committee will then have the opportunity to question the
holder of the premises licence.

Stages 10 to 12 will be repeated for any witnesses on behalf of the holder of
the premises licence.

The interested party or responsible authority will have the right to address the
sub committee.

The holder of the premises licence will have the right to address the Sub-
Committee in summing up his case.

All parties will then leave the room while the Sub-Committee consider their
decision.

The Sub-Committee will normally make their determination at the conclusion
of the hearing, but when this is not possible, will make its determination as
soon as possible and in any event the decision will be communicated in
writing to all parties.



Agenda ltem 4

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISE LICENCE UNDER
SECTION 51 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

1. DETAILS OF APPLICATION

PREMISES: The Albion Inn
LOCATION: 99 High Street, Newcastle under Lyme,
Staffordshire, ST5 1PS
APPLICANT: Sgt 4037 David Wright, Staffordshire Police
APPLICATION FOR: Review of the Premise licence on the grounds of the

Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Protection of
Children from Harm

2. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS
a). Licensing Objectives

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing functions so as to
promote the following four licensing objectives;

0] The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
(ii) Public Safety

(i) The Prevention of Public Nuisance
(iv) The Protection of Children from Harm

b). Policy Statement
The Licensing Act 2003 required the Council to publish a “Statement of Licensing Policy” that
set out the policies the Council will generally apply to promote the licensing objectives when

making decisions on applications made under the Act.

The Council made a number of policy decisions in its Statement of Licensing Policy. The
following policy decisions are relevant to this application;

o The Prevention of Children from Harm — (paragraph 4.3)
o The Prevention of Crime and Disorder — (paragraph 4.4)

c). Statutory Guidance
0] National guidance which promotes best practice ensuring consistent application of
licensing powers and promotes fairness and equal treatment and proportionality came

into force in October 2012.

Copies of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Government’s Statutory
Guidance will be available at the Sub-Committee meeting.

1 Page 7



3. COMMENTS

In making their decision on the application, the Sub-Committee are obliged to have regard to
Statutory Guidance and the Council’'s own Statement of Licensing Policy. The Sub-Committee
must also have regard to all the representations made and the evidence they hear. However
the Sub-Committee must disregard any objections that do not relate to the promotion of the
four licensing objectives.

The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as they consider appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives as set out in paragraph 2(a) above:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) to revoke the licence.

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or
omitted or any new condition is added.

The Sub-Committee are asked to note that they may not modify the conditions or reject the

whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to do so. It must
actually be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives

Page 8 2



e G

Keeping our communities

safe and reassured

BOROUGH OF
NEWCASTLE U LYME
DIREGTORATF - RESOURCES
-2 AUG 2013
PASSEDTO |CONFER WITH‘ CIRCTO |

Licensing $ervices Contact: SGT David Wright
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council Direct 01785 232840
Civic Offices Line: 01785 218705
Merrial Street Fax: LR/DW
Newcastle-under-Lyme Our ref:
Staffordshire Date: 1%t August 2013
ST5 2AG
Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Albion Inn, 99 High Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 1PS —
Application for the Review of a Premises Licence.

Please find enclosed Review Application in relation to ‘Albion Inn’, 99 High Street,
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 1PS.

The Police position in relation to this review hearing is that there is no necessity for
the hearing to be held in closed session.

If you have any queries in relation to the enclosed please do not hesitate to contact
me on 01785 232840.

Yours faithfully,

<

SGT 4037 David Wright
Licensing Manager
Northern Licensing Unit
Stoke Police Station
Boothen Road
Stoke-on-Trent
Staffordshire

ST4 4AH.

LT Staffordshire

7 @& | CRIMESTOPPERS
LVL) £ ‘

Pege 95 11

ms.r,.,‘_

a

www.staffordshire.police.uk .Stonewall s



Page 10

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

ALBION INN

99 HIGH STREET

Post town NEWCASTLE-UNDER- Post code (if known) ST51PS
e
|
Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (ifj
known)

NIGEL WOOLLISCROFT

=

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
PLO195

Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises B
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the [

premises

X

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)



3) amember of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) ]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
Mme [0 Mrs O Miss [ Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes

| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal ]
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town J Post Code ’7

Daytime contact telephone number L J
E-mail address
(optional) ,

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

.

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 11



Page 12

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
SGT 4037 David Wright
Northerr: Licensing Unit
Stoke Police Station
Boothen Road
Stoke-on-Trent
Staffordshire

ST4 4AH

Telephone number (if any)
01785 232840

E-mail address (optional)
david.wright@staffordshire.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety 1
3) the prevention of public nuisance ]
4) the protection of children from harm X]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The Premise has been the subject of a compliance check operation on Friday 28"
June 2013, where a young person was sent into the premise to see if they could
purchase alcohol. Alcoholic drinks were sold by a member of staff at the premise tc a
volunteer aged fifteen years old.

In Interview the seller stated that they had received in-house training by the Manager
in March 2013. This was in person and the training was in the form of a company
scheme.

On the 5% July 2013 Police attended the premises and requested training records, to

| which the Manager states that there were no training records and they do not do staff

training.

The subsequent enquiry revealed that by allowing the volunteer into the venue when
the check took place, the operator was not complying with a condition on the current
Premises Licence, which prohibits entry to the venue after 2200hrs to persons under
the age of 21.

The person making the sale has now been issued with a fixed penalty notice.

The Police believe that in light of this the Premise Licence Holder and Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS) have failed in their obligation in relation to the promotion
of the licensing objectives in the areas of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the
Protection of Children from Harm, and we believe a Review of the Premises Licence
is necessary in the circumstances.




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application T
(please read guidance note 2)

Attached to this Review document are a number of sections which contain
information upon which the Police will seek to use as part of their evidence in relation
to this Review application. The sections are detailed as follows:-

Section 1 contains statements from Police Officers detailing the sale of alcohol to the
under age volunteers at the licensed premises on 28" June 2013

Section 2 contains summarised record of interview with the person who made the
sale of alcohol to the under age volunteer on 28" June 2013

Section 3 contains an example of a date of birth check form.

Section 4 contains a copy of the review of the Premises Licence for the Old Brown
Jug, 41 Bridge Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme.

On Friday 28" June 2013 Police Officers carried out a compliance check on venues
within Newcastle Town Centre specifically in relation to sales of alcohol to children
under the age of eighteen.

Two juvenile volunteers assisted the Police in relation to these checks and they were
aged fifteen years and sixteen years old.

The volunteers were photographed prior to the operation. The volunteers were
chosen because, in the view of the Police Officers participating in the exercise, they
have the typical appearance of a child of their age. This can be corroborated
significantly by the fact that on the night thirteen public houses were tested on the

operation and only four premises sold to the volunteers.

The fact that nine premises refused to sell gives a clear indication that the volunteers
clearly did not look their age. '

In relation to this venue a fifteen year old volunteer walked into the venue with a plain
clothes Police Officer, the volunteer was not challenged by door staff, paid £2.00to
gain entry and was then served alcoholic drinks at the bar again without challenge.
No training records from the venue could be produced to the officers attending. The
Police Officer inside the premises asked the seller if the Manager or supervisor was
around, to which they replied that there was no one in charge. The Officer then asked
what they did if there was a problem or issue, to which they replied, whilst pointing in
the direction of the front door, that they usually get one of them to sort it out.

On the 5™ July 2013 at 23:58hrs a Police Officer attended the premises, spoke to the
Manager in charge and asked for any training records of the staff. The Manager
advised that were no training records at the premises and that they do not do staff
training.

The Premises Licence Holder at this venue ia also the Premises Licence Holder at
the Old Brown Jug, 41 Bridge Street, Newcastle. That venue is subject to a review
which also relates to under age sale of alcohol and breaches of conditions on the
Premises Licence.

The Police request that the Committee consider the full range of their powers in this
case and consider revocation of the Premises Licence, however if revocation is not
considered appropriate the Police would respectfully request that the Licensing Sub-
Committee consider adding, as a minimum, the following conditions to the current

Page 13



Premises Licence:-

To replace the conditions currently listed on the Premises Licence under Annex 4 i)
a) with:-

1. The premises must adopt the 'challenge 25 scheme' to tackle underage sales. All
staff must be fully trained in its use before being allowed to sell alcohol and a record
is to be kept of staff training in relation to the 'challenge 25 scheme'.

2. The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) should ensure that all staff training
must be refreshed at least every two calendar months.

3. Both initial and subsequent refresher training in relation to the sale of alcohol will
contain a written test to be undertaken by the staff member and this record must be
signed and dated by both the member of staff and the Designated Premises
Supervisor.

4. All records of staff training, including written tests must be kept fully updated at all
times and held at the licensed premises These records must be made available
immediately to Police Officers, Police Licensing Officers or Trading Standards
Officers upon request.

5. A refusals book must be held at the premises and contain details of the time and
date of any sales that are refused in relation to persons that are under age. The book
must also contain details of the staff member refusing the sale. This book must be
checked on a monthly basis by the Designated Premises Supervisor or Duty
Manager and endorsed accordingly by the DPS or Duty Manager signing the book
with the time and date of inspection.

6. Persons purchasing alcoholic drinks who appear to be under the age of 25 must
be required to produce proof of age by way of a proof of age card accredited under
the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) or if a proof of age card is not available
a genuine photo driving licence or passport.

7. At each till there will be placed a date of birth check card (as shown in Section 4)
which will be kept updated at all times with the current date at which a person must
be born before to be aged 18 or over.

OR

A till prompt must be in place at all times at the point of sale which reminds staff of
proof of age requirement and needs to be overridden by the operator once the age
has been checked.

8. At the entrance to the premise and at the till area there will be a UV light
positioned to allow the Door Staff and bar staff to check the validity of identity
documents. The lights will be operational at all times when the premise is open to the
pubiic.

To amend condition Annex (4) (2):-

9. On Friday and Saturday evenings 2 SIA Door Supervisors will be provided from
20:00 hours with a further 2 SIA Door Supervisors provided from 22:30 hours until
the premise closes. From 20:00 hours on these days 1 of the Door Supervisors will
be deployed outside the venue at the entrance door and this member of Door Staff
must remain outside until after the admission of the last customer. The Door
{_S_qperuisor in this position will proactively check ages and identification of persons

Page 14



prior to entry to the venue.

And to add the following conditions relating to Door Staff:-
10. All Door Staff should be familiar with the acceptable forms of identification and be
familiar with genuine documents and how to identify fake documentation.

11. All Door Staff to wear high visibility jacket when on duty at the premise and these
jackets to have printed upon them appropriate wording to identify that they are
security staff at the venue. (Black jackets or similar with reflective strips are not
considered to be high visibility)

12. A written record shall be kept on the premises by the Designated Premises
Supervisor of every person employed on the premises as a door supervisor in a
register kept for that purpose. That record shall contain the following details:

The Door Supervisors hame, date of birth and home address
His/her security Authority licence number

The time, date he/she starts and finishes duty

Each entry shall be signed by the door supervisor

That register shall be kept fully updated at all times at remain at the licensed premise
and be available for inspection immediately upon demand by an Authorised officer of
the Council, the Security Industry Authority or a Police Constable when they are used
for a licensable activity.

We believe that serious consideration needs to be given by the Licensing Sub
Committee with a view to imposing the new and updated conditions on the Premises
Licence, which are felt to be appropriate and proportionate to deal with the issue of
sales of alcohol to persons under the age of eighteen which have taken place at the
venue.

Should the conditions be attached and implemented fully, Staffordshire Police believe
that the licensing objectives relative to prevention of crime and disorder and
protection of children from harm are likely to be met.

Page 15



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before O]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

(TTTTTT1]

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Page 16



Please tick yes

N

« | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities. and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

« | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT INORIN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature —— .

S T SR ARG
Dat o

P22 Y NUGDST.. o3 s

Capacity  Northern Licensing Manager.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

.| Post town ; Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5 This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 17



Page 18



MG11T

pludes RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (&) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2008, Rule 27.1

URN [21] |

Statement of: Gareth James Ewart

Age Over18 ' Occupation Special Constable

This statement (consisting of Z page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered.in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anythingwhich | knawrtn ha false, or do not believe to be true. '

SIGNALUTE ... pate: A4 /173

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [:] (supply witness details on rear)
| am a Special Constable based with the Northern Licénsing Unit of Staffordshire Palice.

On Friday the 28™ June 2013 | was on Operation Sangria 4 of 2013 this was an operation relating to the
enforcement of the Licensing act 2003 specifically in relation to under age sales of alcohol to children. Two

juvenile volunteers were used in this operation along with other plain clothes police officers.
At approximately 19:00hrs on the same day the operation commenced.

At approximately 23:30hrs | entered The Albion public house on High Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme,

Staffordshire with one juvenile volunteer

Entered the premise, walking past two door supervisors who _did not ask myself or. for any ID. We then

each paid £2.00 to gain full entry to the premise.

Myself and the volunteer walked up to the bar. The volunteer asked a female behind the bar, who |
now know to be T b , for two bottles of Budweiser.

turned to the fridge b_ehind her and retrieved two bottles of the requested drink.
“handed two £5 notes. took the note and put it into the till.
handed. - the requested drinks and the change from the purchase.
The volunteer.exited the premise and | i.dentiﬁed myself as a police officer.
Whilst waiting for one of my colleagues to arrive | asked , ‘ls the manager or supervisor around.’
replied, ‘No there is no one in charge here.'
| then asked, ‘Well what do you do if there is a problem or issue?’

 replied, whilst pointing in the vague direction of the front door, ‘We usually get one of them to sort it
out.
Not long after initially speaking to and whilst still awaiting the arrival of one of my colleagues | was

approached by one of the door supervisors.

He asked me in a very short and abrupt manner, "What's gone on here?’

__ Signature Witnessed by.

Signature: o

2006/07(1) |

Page 19



RESTRICTED (when complee) MG11T(CONT)

Page No 2 of 2
Continuation of Statement of:  Gareth James Ewart

[ advised him that an underage test purchase operation was ongoing and that the sale of alcohol to an
underage person had taken place in the premise. ;

The door supervisor then demanded, ‘Well where is she now?'

| explained that for her own safety she had left the premise. At this point the door supervisor returned to the
main doorway.

| waited in the premise with until S/Sgt 16836 Hall entered the premise. | identified o
S/Sgt Hall and | then exited_the premise.

Signature: 0 ... Signature Witnessed by:

RS URESTRICTED (when complete)

Page Igms/om)



MG11T |

RESTRICTED (when complete) -

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 271

P 1

Statement of: Dawn Hali 16836
Age Over18 Occupation ©  Special Sgt

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully

stated in it anvthina whigh | knoy to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature SRR B - - 9\01 lOb\Q@g

Tick if withess evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Special Sgt with Staffordshire Police currently stationed at Longton police station. | am currently
serving as a Divisional Licensing Officer with responsibility for on and off licence premises across the North of

Staffordshire.

On Friday 28™ June 2013 | was on duty in plain clothes with other officers and was taking part in-an operation
relating to the enforcement of the Licensing act 2003 specifically in relation to under age sales of alcohol to

children. Two juvenile volunteers were used in this operation along with other plain clothes police officers and

a Trading Standards Officer

At approx 23.45 on Friday 28" June 2013 | attended The Albion licensed premise on High Street, Newcastle
Under Lyme. Upon arrival SC 16924 EWART identified the person responsible for selling the alcohol to the

underage volunteer to me who | now know to be T DOB

At 23.50 hrs | commenced a contemporaneous interview with which concluded at 00.20 hrs. | now

produce this as evidence exhibit DLHO1 )

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

2006/07(1)

Page 21




Page 22



RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE

Form MG 15(T)
RECORD OF INTERVIEW

Contemporaneous Notes SELLER ON LICENCE

Person interviewed

Place of interview: T W& ALBioN NEWASTE L O

Ly NE
Home Address:

Do-.& .
| Police Exhibit No: THCHO \

Number of pages: | i .

+ Signature of interviewing officer producing Exhibit

Telephone number: Record Overleaf

" Date of interview: 28 (c:g-,lQD‘Zb

Time commenced: 23~3F © Time concluded: DO,;D

Tnterviewing Officer(s): St HALE- [6E3 b

Other persons present: <7

StReLES RITN

Czsﬁfer Ferson Speakiné Text
Time
0000
CAUTION (All cases).

- Q I wish to ask you some questions, but before I do I must caution you that you do not
have to say anything, but it may harm your defence if you do not mention when
questioned, something which you later rely on in court. Anything you do say may be
given in evidence '

R [ OROERSTAND
Interviewee to sign: . e
*NON-POLICE PREMISES ONLY (Delete Section & initial if not appropriate).

Q I must also tell you that you are not under arrest and you are free to terminate this
interview at any time. In addition, you are‘entitled to obtain independent legal advice
either now or at any time during the interview. Do you understand?

R ve's
Interviewee to sign: e

Q Do you wish to exercise any of these rights?.

SIBNAUIE(S):  esesvsuenhumsossnsasnsnsmssnsnessss saemnntaseensoh s bm et basessss sty nss tag e TS A A AR

(Contemporaneous notes only)

2004/5(1)

€ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 23



Person interviewed..

RESTRICTED (yhon complite)
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

1 T |

Continuation Sheet No ... &....

Tape .
Counter Person Speakmd Text
Time

R NO
Interviewee to sign: R SUTOR
* POLICE PREMISES ONLY (Delete & initial if not appropriate).

Q I must tell you also that you are not under arrest and not obliged to remain at the
police station. You are entitled to obtain free and independent legal advice either
now or at any time during the interview. The interview can be delayed for you to
obtain legal advice if you wish. Do you wish to exercise any of these rights?

R N A
Interviewee to sign: : e e

Q You may, if you wish, speak to a solicitor on the telephone. Do you wish to do this?

R No
Interviewee to sign: .. ..o ;

Q. What are your reasons for not wanting legal advice?

-

R | WooLD @adee Be Lo =ferATWE
Interviewee to sign: ... e s

Q Are you an employee and what is your role?

R RARSTAEE AT Tue ALBieN

Q If not, what is your position within the Company?

SIGNALUrE(E): ... esssesagepsise b e e e eSS e R

(Contemporaneous notes only)

Page24

& Notrelevant for contemporangous notes



RESTRICTED (when complete)
Farm MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

I

Continuation Sheet No ...3....
Person interviewed. - RO -
T )
c OSE:CI' Person Speakmg Text
Time ;
R
I A

Q How many hours a week do you work?

R QL —10

Q How long have you worked here?

R 2 Yers

Q Have you worked selling alcohol before?

R NG

Q Police officers and Trading Standards Officers entered this premises with young -
persons who are .......... “‘é’ ...... ..years of age. They purchased
2. BTl ES o BUDUWEISER. ... You have been identified as
being the seller from these premises. I am now showing you Exhibit Number
Glot1, . GROls . Do you recall selling this item?

R ves

Q Can you please tell me what the product is?
R 2 Bopwesanr
Q Looking at this item I believe it to be an alcoholic drink. Do you agree?

Signature(s): ...
(Contemporaneous notes only)

2004/05(1)

...................................................................................................................

€ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 25



RESTRICEED (whei toniplice)

Form MG 15 (T)(conid)
URN

L[ T T 7]

- - "Continuation Sheet No ...4....

Person interviewed...... . .‘
Tape ; :

Couﬁter Person Speakmg Text

Time
R \/ES
Q Do you remember the person who purchased this item.
R YES
Q I am now showing you a photograph of the person who purchased the product

(Exhibit NN -..). Can you confirm it is the same person you thought purchased
it?

R ‘/55

Q At the time you sold the item to that person, how old did you think they were?
R R ok (& "
Q -Did you consider asking for any proof of age -identiﬁcatio'n from this person?
R NO
Q The police officers and the Trading Standards Officers who accompanied the
volunteer purchaser witnessed the fact that you did not ask the person their age or ask
for identification. Why was this? ‘ _
, T THE &2 As oF AGE AnD
R |BecASE | Assumep THAT THE Eser! W As‘ ve
[ WAS QUITE BUSY o THE BAZ A0 | AR
CoNCEN TRATING.
Q What sort of premises is this and what does it sell?

R A Pun AND T Scles Al

SIgNature(s): . e et A B S o Pt

(Contemporaneous notes oniy)
€ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

2004/05(1)

Page 26



RESTRICTED (when complete)

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

L I [ 1

Continuation Sheet No ... ...
Person interviewed.........:. e A R ER
Tape . .
Counter | Person Speaku\é Text
Time .
Q What is the age that a person can legally purchase alcohol in licensed premises?
R (% | | |
Q Are you aware that it is an offence to sell intoxicating liquor to a person under the
age of eighteen?
R VES
Q What training have you had in respect of selling alcohol and the age limits at which
persons can buy it?
R | HAD 1N PoBE TRANING
Q When did you last receive any training in underage sales?
R MARer! Lo
Q Who provided the last training you had?
R MY MeasAGEL.
Q How was your training delivered, was it in person or were you given a book to read
yourself?
R (d CelecH
SIGNATUFE(S): ... seiieeeeviesersnsrereen s e e e RS E S e e e bR s Ak bR

(Contemporaneous notes only)

2004/05(1)

& Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 27



RESERICTED (ywhenconipléte)

rorm MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

L [ [ |

Continuation Sheet No ... ...

Person iiterviewed. . . .a.voviamimmnn i woeaim
Tape .
Counter Person Speakmé Text
Time

Q Was it explained to you how to deal with underage sales, what to look for and what
to ask for?

R ves

Q If you have undertaken training, was it a “Challenge 21/” “Knock Back” or a
Company Scheme?

R CoAPANY  SCHeE

Q What age was it suggested that someone should be to buy alcohol without having to
show ID.

R |AuYonE wio DIONT ook oF MAGE

Q If they are supposed to be 21 years old the volunteers don’t look that old and you
state that they appeared to be ..... > e S ST . years old, why did you not
consider asking for ID in line with your training?

_ ) T Pz 1]
R |ppeE GerT 109 on ™HE Deog Bo (. DoNT Fee T

PEED To ASL o (O

Q Do you have any documentary proof of the training you have received?

R | Do THINK SO

Q Produce records of training to interviewee and ask..,

Signature(s): ... N S S A T s A S A A i B s BRI

(Contemporaneous notes only)

2004/05(1)

Page 28

€ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes



Person interviewed........

RESTRICTED (when complete)
Torm MC 18 (T)(contd)
URN

L T T 1T |

Continuation Sheet No ...7....

T ;
Time
Did you receive the training that is shown here?
R | (JIA
Q Are the signatures on these training records your signatures?
R
MIA
Q Do you agree that by signing these documents you are accepting that you have
received the training that the document relates to?
RO dlA
Q Are you aware of any signs regarding a-ge restrictions for alcohol sales being
displayed in the premises?
R THELES e (N THE DoAY AT THE ENTIRANCE
Q . Do you have a refusals register?
R | Con™T knowd
Q When was the last time you made an entry in this registet?
R Nevel
Q Who is the Designated Premises Supervisor of the premises?
Signature(s): ..... T e B R e S SR A AN B A TR SR R A NGNS i

(Contemporaneous notes only)

2004/05(1)

& Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 29



RESTRICUED.(Whieh complete)
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

1 I

Continuation Sheet No ...8....

Person interviewed.......... CTEERRKATEENY,  Sassa

Tape ;
Counter Person Speakin Text
Time
R NUGEL WODUSCRoFT MRom THE oD BEowan G,
Q How often do you see the Designated Premises Supervisor at.the premises?
R OnCE A wesll
Q Where was the Designated Premises Supervisor at the time of the sale?
R HE WAS PlorBey AT THE erp Blee S,
Q The drink that was purchased by the underage person, how much does that cost?
R £B SO encet
Q At the time the volunteers were in the prerﬁises how many other customers were in
the premises?
R ABooT 35
Q How many members of staff were working at the time?
R &
ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS SHOULD BE RECORDED HERE. IF THERE
ARE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS THEN STRIKE OUT THE BLANK SPACE
AND GO TO LAST COMMENT.
SIMALUEE(S): ... eeesbevusssuds o b RS0 L T LI TS

(Contemporaneous notes only)
€ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

2004/05(1)

Page 30



Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

[ | I

Continuation Sheet No ...2....
Person interviewed.... .. . ........or e
Tape ;
Counter Person Speakmé Text
Time
a'j
//
v d
/ i
/
o
Q Is there anything you wish to add or clarify?

R Flom Nows on | wite LD ElERYoNE TYAT

CoMES (K

DO NOT REPORT FOR SUMMONS IF ALL ENQUIRIES NOT
COMPLETE!!

Q You will be reported for the offence of selling alcohol to a person under the age of

SIGNAtUre(S): ... eceieiiresssremniareesaaae s nense e aeshnsnh deeees frnsenes saiiiab s R

(Contemporaneous notes only)
€ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 31

2004/05(1)



Person interviewed............

RESTRICTED (when.complete)
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

L1 [ | |

‘Continuation Sheet No ... 10...

AT v Mt emeccecami e sesas seeses

Tape : .
Counter Person Spealuné Text

Time
eighteen and any other offences disclosed. You do not have to say anything, but it
may harm your defence if you do not mention when questioned, something which
you later rely on in court. Anything you do say may be given in evidence. Do you
understand? :

R VeS
I have read this interview and confitm that it is a true and accurate account of the
interview.
Signature of interviewee: ..c ... ieeeeiiiienns
R a1 1 = ) O

(Contemporaneous notes only)

2004/05(1)

Page 32

€ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes



RESTRICTED (when complete))

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

N |
Continuation Sheet No ...11...
Person interviewed...........s.0.,t0 GRSl ese s na ot aaceEasonsana

L i

T 1T T LT ) R O R ST PP O B LTI R

(Contemporaneous notes only)
& Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

2004/05(1)

Page 33



Page 34



A PERSON MUST BE
BORN BEFORE THIS
DATE TO BE AGED
OVER 18 YEARS OLD

Page 35



Page 36



Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

OLD BROWN JUG

41 BRIDGE STREET

Post town NEWCASTLE-UNDER- Post code (if known) ST5 2RY
LYME

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
NIGEL WOOLLISCROFT

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
PL0238

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) abody representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X OO0 O

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 37



3) amember of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) []
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
M [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 38



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
SGT 4037 David Wright
Northern Licensing Unit
Stoke Police Station
Boothen Road
Stoke-on-Trent
Staffordshire

ST4 4AH

Telephone number (if any)
01785 232840

E-mail address (optional)
david.wright@staffordshire.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety L1
3) the prevention of public nuisance L]
4) the protection of children from harm X

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The Premise has been the subject of a compliance check operation on Saturday 12
January 2013, where young persons were sent into the premise to see if they could
purchase alcohol. Alcoholic drinks were sold by a member of staff at the premise to a
volunteer aged 15 years old.

The resulting criminal enquiry revealed that the person who sold the alcohol had
received BI| training in relation to the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18
the previous year from the Brewery Company. This was in the form of a book to read
and completing a days training.

An investigation in relation to this matter has been carried out and the person who
made the sale has been issued with a fixed penalty notice in relation to the offence
committed under section 146 Licensing Act 2003

The venue has also been operating on a number of occasions in the last 12 months
otherwise that in accordance with the Premises Licence by failing to adhere to
conditions placed upon the Premises Licence following a previous review of the
Premises Licence.

The Police believe that in light of this the Premises Licence Holder and Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS) have failed in their obligation in relation to the promotion
of the licensing objectives in the areas of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the
Protection of Children from Harm, and we believe a Review of the Premises Licence
is necessary in the circumstances.

Page 39



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Attached to this Review document are a number of sections which contain
information upon which the Police will seek to use as part of their evidence in relation
to this Review application. The sections are detailed as follows:-

Section 1 contains statements from Police Officers detailing the sale of alcohol to the
under age volunteers at the licensed premises on 12" January 2013.

Section 2 contains a summarised record of interview with the person who made the
sale of alcohol to the under age volunteer on 12" January 2013.

Section 3 contains an example of a date of birth check card.

Section 4 contains copies of letters sent by the Police to the Premises Licence
Holder in relation to non compliance with the conditions on the Premises Licence and
statements relating to non compliance with conditions on the Premises Licence.
Statement from SGT. Speedman.

Section 5 contains training records collected from the premises 19" July 2013.
Section 6 contains Door Staff log collected from the premises on the 19" July 2013.

Section 7 contains a copy of the review of the Premises Licence for the Albion Inn,
99 High Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme.

On Saturday 12" January 2013 Police Officers carried out a compliance check on
venues within Newcastle Town Centre specifically in relation to sales of aicohol to
children under the age of 18.

Two juvenile volunteers assisted the Police in relation to these checks and they were
aged 15 years and 16 years old.

The volunteers were photographed prior to the operation. The volunteers were
chosen because, in the view of the Police Officers participating in the exercise, they
have the typical appearance of a child of their age.

In relation to this premise a 15 year old volunteer walked into the venue with a plain
clothes Police Officer. The volunteer was not challenged by Door Staff and was then
served alcoholic drinks at the bar again without challenge.

The member of staff who made the sale was a Personal Licence Holder but had
received no further training from the venue which could be produced to the officers
attending.

Officers who were inside the premise prior to the under age sale taking place also
noted that the Door Supervisors were inside the venue talking amongst themselves.

The Police perspective is that the measures put in place at the venue by the operator
are inadequate to properly address the issues relating to underage sales and to
prevent the sales from taking place.

On 17" February 2012 the Police submitted a review of the Premises Licence under
section 51 Licensing Act 2003. In that review the Police expressed concerns over
drug residues found at the venue on regular and successive occasions, incidents of
violence at the venue and a lack of confidence in the management of the venue in

Page 40



relation to upholding the four licensing objectives.

As a result of that review a number of conditions were appended to the Premises
Licence by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

A significant issue within the conditions related to the number of Door Staff deployed
at the venue and where the Door Staff should be deployed within the venue.

Repeated visits to the premise were made where it was established that the Door
Staff were not deployed in accordance with the conditions on the Premises Licence.

In light of the failure to properly deploy Door Staff, Police Licensing Officers attended
the venue and inspected the Door Staff register, as required by conditions on the
Premises Licence. The inspection of this document revealed further non compliance
with the Premises Licence.

The Premises Licence Holder at this venue is also the Premises Licence Holder at
the Albion Inn, 99 High Street, Newcastle. That venue is subject to a review of its
Premises Licence which also relates to sale of alcohol to minors and breach of
conditions on the Premises Licence.

The Police perspective on these matters is that it clearly shows a continued lack of
commitment to promoting the licensing objectives and generates significant concerns
over the management of the venue in relation to both the Premises Licence Holder
and the Designated Premises Supervisor.

The Police would therefore request the Licensing Sub-Committee give consideration
to their powers under the Licensing Act 2003 to revoke the Premises Licence.

Should the Sub-Committee be not minded to revoke the Premises Licence then the
Police would ask that the Sub-Committee remove the current Designated Premises
Supervisor and consider adding the following conditions to the current Premises
Licence:-

To replace all of the conditions currently listed on the Premises Licence under The
Protection of Children from Harm with:-

1. The premises must adopt the ‘Challenge 25 scheme' to tackle underage sales. All
staff must be fully trained in its use before being allowed to sell alcohol and a record
is to be kept of staff training in relation to the 'Challenge 25 scheme'.

2. The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) should ensure that all staff training
training must be refreshed at least every 2 calendar months.

3. Both initial and subsequent refresher training in relation to the sale of alcohol will
contain a written test to be undertaken by the staff member and this record must be
signed and dated by both the member of staff and the Designated Premises
Supervisor.

4. All records of staff training, including written tests must be kept fully updated at all
times and held at the licensed premises. These records must be made available
immediately to Police Officers, Police Licensing Officers or Trading Standards
Officers upon request.

5. A refusals book must be held at the premises and contain details of the time and
date of any sales that are refused in relation to persons that are under age. The book
must also contain details of the staff member refusing the sale. This book must be

Page 41



checked on a monthly basis by the Designated Premises Supervisor or Duty
Manager and endorsed accordingly by the DPS or Duty Manager signing the book
with the time and date of inspection.

6. Persons purchasing alcoholic drinks who appear to be under the age of 25 must
be required to produce proof of age by way of a proof of age card accredited under
the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) or if a proof of age card is not available
a genuine photo driving licence or passport. All bar staff to be familiar with
acceptable forms of ID and capable of using an ultraviolet light to detect fake ID.

7. At all entrance points and at each tiil an ultra violet light must be installed which
allows proper inspection of certain types of identity documents of customers prior to
entry. The ultra violet lighting must be fully functional at all times the premise is open
for licensable activity.

8. At each till there will be placed a date of birth check card (as shown in Section 3)
which will be kept updated at all times with the current date at which a person must
be born before to be aged 18 or over.

Amend Door Staff condition 1 at line 3 to read:-

At least one Door Staff to be deployed at the entrance to the venue outside the front
door. This member of Door Staff will procatively check ages and identification of
persons prior to entry to the venue. When in use a Door Supervisor to be deployed in
the beer garden area - securing and monitoring the entrance / exit at that location. All
admissions to the venue must be by the front entrance door on Bridge Street and no
entry allowed via the exit to the beer garden area.

All Door Staff should be familiar with acceptable forms of Identification and to be
capable of using an ultraviolet light to detect fake ID.

Page 42



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before UJ

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

[1[7To]2[2]0]1][2]

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

On 17" February 2012 Staffordshire Police submitted a request to review the
Premises Licence held by the current Premises Licence Holder in relation to serious
concerns over misuse of controlled drugs at the venue, incidents of violence and
disorder and a lack of confidence in the management of the premise.

Page 43



Please tick yes
* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X<
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Capacity =~ Northern Licensing Manager.

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 44



Page 45



MG 11

" RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT |
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B;-MC Rules 1981, r.70)

w1 T ]

Statement of: S/SGT Matt ATKINSON

Age if under 18 Over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupation: S/SGT 16558

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | made it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have.
wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true. .

Signature: ; ; Date; 13/01/2013

Tick if witness glidence is visually recorded [ ] (supply witness details on rear)

| amgme above named person, and | am currently undertaking the role as a Special Sergeant for
| Staffordshire Police, currently based at the Northern Licensing Unit, On Saturday the 12M of January 2013 |
was on duty in plain clothes with other officers and was taking part in an operation relating to the
enforcement of the Licensing act 2003 specifically in relation ta under age sales of alcohol to children. Twe
juvenile volunteers were used in this operation along with plain clothes police officers

At about 1940hrs on that same date the operation commenced

At approximately 2120rs | entered the OLD BROWN JUG on Bridge St, Newcastle under Lyme and
sat near the bar whilst waiting for the volunteers and plain clothes police officer to enter and attempt to
purchase alcohol. When | entered the premise there were three members of door-staff standing inside the
venue just to the side of the front door talking amongst them-selves, | was not challenged for ID on entry.
Approximately 10 minutes later a volunteer.and a plain clothes police officer entered the premise and -
approached the bar, at this point | also stood and made my way to the bar so that the vélunteer was standing
directly next to me whilst the purchase was made. The volunteer spoke to a member of the bar staff, whom |
nowknowtobe =~ -~ - - p. and asked for two bottles.of WKD Blue, :

- did not ask how old the volunteer was or whether they had any ID. She went and fetched the
drinks from a fridge with other alco-pops and handed them to the volunteer before taking payment and
returning again with change. At this point the volunteer and the police officer left the premise leaving the
bottles on the bar counter. | immediately picked up both the bottles and stepped to the side of the bar, |

identified myselfto . and informed her of the situation asking that she fetch the manager whilst I
waited for SC 16924 EWART to arrive and collect the bottles for'exhibiting and bring me interview paperwork.
By this point myself, and the premise manager =~ b. had

moved to a private area in the rear kitchen to conduct the interview.

At 2148hrs | commenced a contemporaneous interview with which concluded at 2208hrs that
day | now produce this as evidence exhibit ( ) ref MAO1.

There were no training records available at the time, ) stated that they were. not available
because the training is only done every now and then and no records are kept when it is done, however
there are signs up all over. He signed my PNB to this effect, a photocopy of which | now produce as
evidence exhibit ( ) ref MAD2. ‘ ‘

During the course of the operation a total of 10 premises were visited and 6 premises sold to the volunteers
however 4 refused to sell to the volunteers =

Signature: Signature witnessed by:




C MGUT

RESTRICTED (when complete)

' WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967 s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27 1

URN | 21 | |

Statement of: Gareth James Ewart

Age Over 18 Occupation Special Constable

‘J page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and

This statement (consisting of
prosecution if | have wilfully

belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to
stated in it anythina which | know tahe false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature ‘ o e Dater [72 [t /( <

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [ (supply witness defails on rear)
| am a Special Constable based with the Northern Licensing Unit of Staffordshire Police.

On Saturday the 12" January 2013 | was on Operation Sangria 2 of 2013 this was an operation relating to
the enforcement of the Licensing act 2003 specifically in refation to under age sales of aleohel to children.
Two juvenile volunteers were used in this operation along with other plain clothes police officers. -

At approximately 19:00hrs on the same day the operation commence.

At approximately 21:38hrs | entered the Old Brown Jug on Bridge Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme,
Staffordshire with one of the juvenile volunteers,

We both walked through the main door. | did not notice any door staff on the main door and myself and

were not challenged or asked for ID by anyone.

and myself walked up to the main bar and stood nextto a plaln clothes police officer | S/SGT 16558

ATKINSON | heard ask a member of staff who | now know to be b

, for ‘two bottles of WKD blue.’

turned to the fndge behind her and retneved two bottles of the requested drink.
handed a £20 note. took the note and put it into the till.

handed the reque_sted drinks and the change from the purchase. T

-We then exited the premise.

Signature Witnessed by:

Signature:

2006/07(1) RESTR!CTED {when complete) { p 47



nen F’"‘?aé"ﬂfl" ,:‘;}-:‘F‘.. z "W_-. P

5T ‘{_‘ : A-,EID“{w—h. n

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN [21] | |

Statement of: Lisa Jane Roberts

Age Over 18 Occupation Licensing Officer

This statement (consisting of three page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIGNALUIE ..o DAE2 30" July 2013

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded I:] (supply witness details on rear)
| am Lisa ROBERTS a member of Police Staff based within the Northern Licensing Unit at Stoke Police

Station.

On Friday 19" July 2013 | attended the OLD BROWN JUG, 41 BRIDGE STREET, NEWCASTLE, ST5 2RY
accompanied by Licensing Officer 9002 SHERRATT. We obtained a copy of the Door Staff log and a copy
of a staff meeting / training log dated 2™ May 2013, which | produce marked LJR1 and LJR2 respectively.

In relation to the premise known as OLD BROWN JUG, the Premises Licence for the venue specifies
conditions which must be adhered to whenever the premises carry out any licensable activities. Having
made a check of the relevant Premises Licence for the venue there are a number of conditions listed under

Annex 3 headed Door Supervision which state:-

Door staff must be deployed at the location from 20:00 hours on a Friday and Saturday until such a time
when all customers have left the premise and it has closed. Throughout this period of time there will be a
minimum of three door supervisors deployed at the venue. At least one Door Supervisor to be deployed on
the entrance door, and when in use a door supervisor to be deployed in the beer garden area securing and

monitoring the entrance / exit at that location.

A member of security staff must be deployed within the venue for the keeping of order and pro actively
patrolling the customer and toilet areas in the premises looking out for and deterring the use of illicit drugs
in the premises when they On each night when door supervision is required one member of door
supervision must be female except in the case of an emergency when a female door supervisor is not

available.

On a Wednesday evening there will be one member of door staff on duty from 2100 hours until such a time
that the customers have left the premises and it has closed. On Wednesday evening this member of door
security will be supported by a member of bar staff who will be an SIA qualified member of bar staff who will

perform a dual role.

All persons utilised at the premises in the capacity of door security will wear high visibility fluorescent
jackets at all times when they are deployed. These jackets will have printed upon them appropriate wording
to identify that they are security staff at the particular venue.

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

| 2010-11

Page 48




WGHT(CONT)J

Page No z of 5

Continuation of Statement of:  Lisa Jane Roberts

A written record shall be kept on the premise by the Designated Premise Supervisors of every person

employed on the premise as a door supervisor in a register kept for that purpose. That record shall contain

the following details.

a. The door supervisor's name, date of birth and home address.
b. His/her Security Industry Authority licence number.

¢. The time, date he/she starts work and finishes duty.

d. Each entry shall be signed by the door supervisor.

The door supervisor records register shall be kept fully updated at all times at remain at the licensed
premise and be available for inspection immediately upon demand by an Authorised officer of the Councll,

the Security Industry Authority or a Police Constable.

Door supervision will carry out random searches on customers entering the venue and it will be a condition

of entry, anyone refusing a search will not be allowed entry to the venue.

On checking the Door Staff log obtained from the premises, marked LJR1, it was identified that not all the
Door Staff details are recorded, within the log there are approximately 20 names listed, however there are
only 5 details recorded, 2 of these being incomplete, this is in contravention of the condition shown ahove.

On the dates listed below the following issues were discovered:-
Friday 10" August 2012 - 2 Door Staff details listed in log
Wednesday 15" August 2012 — No Door Staff details listed in'!dg
Wednesday 22" August 2012 ~ No Door Staff details listed in log
Wednesday 17" October 2012 — No Door Staff details listed in log
Saturday 20" October 2012 — 2 Door Staff details listed in log.
Wednesday 31% October 2012 ~ No Door Staff details listed in log
Saturday 24" November 2012 — 2 Door Staff details listed in log
Friday 14" December 2012 — 2 Door Staff details listed in log
Saturday 15" December 2012 — 2 Door Staff details listed in log
Friday 18" January 2013 — No Door Staff details listed in log
Saturday 19" January 2013 — No Door Staff details listed in log
Wednesday 23" January 2013 — No Door Staff details listed in log
Friday 25" January 2013 ~ 2 Door Staff details listed in log
Wednesday 27" March 2013 — No Door Staff details Iist:'ad in log

Wednesday 1% May 2013 — No Door Staff details listed in log

Signature: _ Signature Witnessed by:

2010-11 |

Page 49



MG11T(CONT)

Page No3cf3
Continuation of Statement of:  Lisa Jane Roberts

Saturday 18" May 2013 — 2 Door Staff details listed in log
Saturday 22" June 2013 — No Door Staff details listed in log
Wednesday 26™ June 2013 — No Door Staff details listed in log

This is a breach of the conditions attached to the Premises Licence.

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

[ 201001 | RESTRICTED twhen/complsto)

Page 50



'''''''



RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE

) ] Form MG 15(T)

. ' RECORD OF INTERVIEW
Contemporaneous Notes SELLER ON LICENCE
Person interviewed: : . s

_ } _ . ) - Police Exhibit No: MAO \

Plac i iew: (Dt 1 3

ace of interview: (O 0{ Broumn S«ﬁ EENT/EN Number of pages: { O
Home Address:

. L
Signature of interviey == ouer producing Exhibit

Telephone number: Record Overleaf

_ Date of interview: )2 / ! / TS

Time commenced: Z( [eg

’

Time concluded: ‘2_?_0 S‘{

Interviewing Officer(s): 5/32/(’ /658 %MSOW :

Other persons present: S

cISEfer' Pefson Speakiné Text
Time
0000
CAUTION (All cases).

Q I wish to ask you some questions, but before I do I must caution you that you do not
have to say anything, but it may harm your defence if you do not mention when
questioned, something which you later rely on in court. Anything you do say'may be

“given in evidence N o L
R = &5% '
Inter\_/iewee to sign: .’ SR
*NON-POLICE PREMISES ONLY (Delete Section & initial if not appropriate).

Q I must also tell you that you are not under arrest and you are free to terminate this
interview at any time. In addition, you are entitled to obtain independent legal advice

| either now or at any time during the interview. Do you understand?.

R

o
Interviewee to sign: ... TS o

Q Do you wish to exercise any o1 these rights?

S.ignatu.re(s): ..................................................................................................................

(Contemporaneous notes

2004/5(1)

Page 52

& Not relevant for contemporaneous notes



RESTRICTED. (whcicomplete)

Form MG 15 (T)(conid)
Continuation Sheet No ... 2....
Person interviewed....ooooeveriaininisiiinaanns teetereerereeesersenasateenraseseTetroebeNLanaNEREBIEILIRIOIEIERIsLIEE SR eRREIE
| Tape o : .
Counter FESER: Speakmé Text
Time
R
No , f . Mwa .
- Interviewee to sign: ... R TROPR o, _
* POLICE PREMISES ONLY (Delete & initial if not appropriate):
Q I must tell you also that you are not under arrest and not obliged to_remiain at the

police station. You are entitled to obtain free and indep it legal advice either
now or at any time during the interview. The intefview can be delayed fof you to

obtain legal advice if you wish. Do y ish to exercise any of these rights?

R
In
I
Q You may, if you wish, speak to a solicitor on the telgphone. Do you vs{ish to do this?
N : " N
- Ne. .
Interviewee to sign:-....... i
Q- What are your reasons for not wanting legal advice? -
R X . a . :
522/{ e Een 0’@«3 amswawam WW
Interviewee to sign: ... - -
Q Are you an employee and what is your role?

R 6@}’/ @Dwﬁ%.

Q If not, what is ydur positiori within the Company?

SIGNALUFE(S): cvoveere  eessbesssies e

(Contemporaneous notes on.,,
& Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

2004/05(1)

Page 53



Person interviewed

RESTRICTED (when complete)
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
- URN

S

Continuation Sheet No ... 3....

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Tape' 5
Counter Person Speakm% Text
Time
R
Q How many hours a Weék» do you work?
R .
/&8—19
Q How long have you worked here?
R .
zﬁ A= A {6W 3
Q Have you worked selling alcohol before?
R
Ng.
| Q . Police officers and Tradiiig Standards Officers entered this premises with youilg _
persons who are ... / g— ............ years of age. They purchased
~r'-t&t'¢f ...... [004‘&%-’ ........ W ?""Q» .............. You have been identified as
being the seller. from these premises.. I am now showing .you Exhibit Number .
RO 57671:6. ¥ Do you recall selling this item?
R
>
Q Can ybu please tell me what the product is?
R
Wiep .
Q Looking at this jitem [ believe it to be an alcoholic drink. Do you agree?
Sign'ature(s): ...........................................................................................................................

(Contemporaneous notes or

2004/05(1)

Page 54

& Not relevant for contemporaneous notes



Person interviewed

--------

Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
1 I I

Continuation Sheet No ...4....

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Tape | :
Coz'ﬁfer Person Speakmé Text
Time

R %%

Q Do you remember the person who purchased this item.

Q I am now showing you a photograph of the person who purchased the product
(Exhibit Go3 ...). Can you confirm it is the same person you thought purchased
it? - :

R 5\((\/ 20 X Co W@W/lmf P M "

Q At the time you sold the item to that person, how old did you think they were?

R

2O~-2\
Q Did you consider asking for any proof of agé identification from this person?
R
—
MO b@c&/u b o fte_ O{W : .
/ 32 . ;

Q The police officers and the Trading Standards Officers who accompanied the
volunteer purchaser witnessed the fact that you did not ask the person their age or ask
for identification. Why was this?

R - =

No / W 4 M% otn fle X
Q What sort of premises is this and what does it sell?
R ; ) '
Pk sell  aleotid.
Signatﬁre(s): ................................................................................

(Contemporaneous notes ofu

2004/05(1)

& Not relevant for confemporaneous notes

Pag'e 55



RESTRICTED (when complete)
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

Continuation Sheet No ...3....

Person interviewed. siisssecisaaensvisvane sincivissyis sosuniviin b so sorssssbbiiis wasie ssibnsons s SR

Tape
Counter
Time

Person Speakiné

Text

Signature(s): .....

~ O

HO

~ O

R

(Contemporaneous notes or

2004/05(1)

Page 56

What is the age that a person can legally purchase alcohol in licensed premises?
/&

Are you aware that it is an offence to sell intoxicating liquor to a person under the

age of eighteen?
What training have you had in respect of selling alcohol and the age limits at which

persons can buy it?

When did you last receive any training in underage sales?
Who provided the last training you had?
7 '

How was your training delivered, was it in person or were you given a book to read

yourself?

ok b poa- W@%g %WM@

.................................................................................................................

4 Not relevant for contemporaneous notes



Person interviewed.....cocererrinissnssiarsrnisisaranseas

RESTRICYED (hen complete)

Form MG 15 (T)(countd)
URN

L] | |
Continuation Sheet No ...8....

shsmEssEnEs

Tape - :
Counter Person:Sg eakmg! Text
Time
Q Was it explained to you how to deal with underage sales, what to look for and what
to ask for? = -
R %ﬂ} i
Q If you have undertaken training, was it a “Challenge 21/ “Knock Back” or a’
Company Scheme?
R ' ok (-&M/WY‘
. pil AN 1 AN
Q What age was it suggested that someone should be to buy alcohol without having to
show ID.
R ég ‘.gég’ :.é (W, d@ﬂ?e!/,j) C”VL ﬂ"»é, CC@'@/) AN
Q If 'they‘ are-supposed to lée 21 years old the volunteers don’t look that old and you
state that they appeared to be ..... 20, T2 i years old, why did you not
consider asking for ID in line with your training?
Q Do you have any documentary proof of the training you have received?
R _ _ ,
Q Produce records of training to interviewee and ask... )
Signature(s):' ..............................................................................................................

(Contemporaneous notes only)

2004/05(1)

4 Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 57



RESTRICTED (when complete)

Form MG 13 (T){couvd)
: URN

T

Continuation Sheet No ... 7....
Person interviewes.............veuivirisvreerinieesions
Tape Co . ' ' )
Counter Person Speakmg Text
Time

Did you receive the training that is shown here?

: Nt culed,

Q | Are the signatures on these training records your si g_nafur,es?

Q - | Do you agree that by signing these documents you are accepting that you have

received the training that the document relates to?

ol et aled -

Q Are you aware of any signs regarding age restrictions for alcohol sales being

displayed in the premises?

T e el ol e

o

Do you have a refusals register?

o

Q When was the last time you made an entry in this register?
/

Q Who is the Designated Premises Supervisor of the premises?

=

Signature(s): .. v T AT Ao S A TSR

(Contemporaneous notes only)
4 Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

2004/05(1)

Page 58



Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
T T T |

Continuation Sheet No -..8. ...

Person interviewed.....cocirsvaeansnnanie
Tape - i
Counter Person Speakmé Text
Time N
R

Signature(S): v.ooeorereverinn
(Contemporaneous notes only)

2004/05(1)

o

=

o

Mol NCOLZ SCROFT

How often do you see the Designated Premises S_uper_visbr at the premises?
Where was the Designated Premises Supervisor at the time of the sale?

-7 8 B

(o The [&d—r&é@/l
The drink that was purchased by the undérage person, how uch does that cost?

_ j%*“?%’fé/@,w@,_

At the time the volunteers were in the premises how many other customers were in

the premises?'-

‘How many members of staff were working at the time?

& .

ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS SHOULD: BE RECORDED HERE. IF THERE
ARE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS THEN STRIKE OUT THE BLANK SPACE
AND GO TO LAST COMMENT.

.......................................................................................................

# Not relevant for contemporancous notes

Page 59



RESTRICIED {[when compleie) _
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

[

Continuation Sheet No ...9....
Person interviewed. s ie e saretsiveibae i iieassvaiii v e i e as e e e b bSO E Vol 89T st bR R B EREY

Tape e ' g '
Counter Person Speakmé Text
Time

Q . Is there anythiﬂ;c,r you‘.wish to add or clanfy'?

SN

DO NOT REPORT FOR SUMMONS IF ALL ENQUIRIES NOT
COMPLETE!! '

Q You will be reported for the offence of selling alcohol to a person under the age of

SIGNALMIC(S): vovvveerennsidill NS R S R S A AR o '
(Contemporaneous notes only)
4 Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

2004/05(1)

Page 60



Person intervieweG....ovuvenns

RESTRICEED, (wheh complits)
Form MG 15 (T)(contd)
URN

L ]
Continuation Sheet No ... 10...

.

T L e LR AR R L

Text

Tape -
Counter Person Spealun#
Time
R
Signature(., -

(Contemporaneous notes v

2004/05(1)

eighteen and any other offences disclosed. You do not have to say anything, but it
may harm your defence if you do not mention when questioned, something which
you later rely on in court. Anything you do say may be given in evidence. Do you

understand?

I-have read this interview and confirm that it is a true and accurate account of the

interview.

Signature of interviewee e

.......................................................................................................................

@ Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

Page 61



Continuation Sheet No ... 11...

L e T R T P T

PerSOm eI VIEWEHu1euruuenerernenrereeseeseasrersosenssersaserses smanssssnsonesenracas

-

Signature(s):
(Contemporaneous notes only)

€ Not relevant for contemporangous notes
2004/05(1)

Page 62



PPPPPPP



A PERSON MUST BE

-BORN BEFORE THIS
DATE TO BE AGED

- OVER 18 YEARS OLD

/=l

Page 64



-------



' ' |
| RESTRICTED (when compiete) | Me11

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Ruies, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Couris Act 1980, s.5B

RN | ||

Staltementof:’QaGML ..... K\V\V\&f5‘€’/j

Age if under 18; .....AOAZ........ (if over 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupation:..?Q\iQQ ...... QHTCQ_,/ ...... ST

This statement (consisting of | page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it,
anything which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature:\_l L e s e Date @\\06/]3 ....... . "

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [:] (supply witness details on rear)

Gt indaon. 0k 232 owms. . have.. ...
ofeadoch. .. The. . dld... Jowin..... DI Pudalitnn. ,
Mouse. oo celodasn. o lcencoen o ClockS .

Mthm ........ of....ooaney.... Hagy. Tnadd. A Coslaed

dat . DNACL). S, I > O{@O!@&H'O\PM

O, O SHe i IS P T DS

Hag. .. taleed  of | de Sl bdf\@ﬁf\owo(ﬁqve

.................................................................................................................................................................................

Signature- et sm—— Signature witnessed bY: ......icevrciim i

201011 |6 | RESTRICTED (when complete)




| MGHAT ‘
===

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT _
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ 96urts Act 1980,s.5B |

- _21_r T

Statement of: Roger French

Age Over 18 Occupation Police Constable 5297

This statement (consisting of one page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall beé liable to prosecution if | have wilfully

stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature Date: 24" June 2013

i
7 = & . . .
] )lek‘fthness evidence is visually recorded E] (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Police Constable for Staffordshire Police Force, currently Based at Newcastle.

—

On Saturday 19‘“ January 2013 | was on full uniform foot patrol in Newcastle town centre as part of
Operation Safer Nights. At 23:20 hrs | attended The Old Brown Jug public house, Bridge Street, New
At this time | approached the front door and found no door staff personnel on duty. | looked into the venue

and saw there were members of bar staff serving drinks. | estimated that at this time there were

castle.

approximately 30 customers inside.
use. At this

At around 00:40 hrs on Sunday 20" January 2013 [ again attended The Old Brown Jug public ho
SIA armband. | asked as

time there was one member of door staff present stood to the front dispi'aying an
to how many customers were inside and they informed me that there were 70 persons inside.

Signature Witnessed by:

Signatur

s page 67




Mr Nigel Wooliscroft Contact:  Pc 4314 Owen
Direct Line: 01785 233122

Fax: 01785 233148
Our ref.

Your ref.

Date:

BREACH OF THE PREMISE LICENCE AT OLD BROWN JUG 41
BRIDGE STREET NEWCASTLE UNDER LYME ST5 2RY.

Dear Nigel

On 19" January 2013 Police Officers have visited the: Old Brown Jug
situated in Bridge Street Newcastle where you are premise licerice holder
and have reported that door staff have not been present

According to our records the premise has a condition listed under Annex
3 of the premise licence regarding door supervisors which states

Door staff must be deployed at the Location from 2000 hrs on a
Friday and Saturday until such a time when all customers have left -.
the premise and it has closed. Throughout this period of time there
will be a minimum of three door supervisors deployed at the
venue. At least one door supervisor to be deployed on the
entrance door and when in use a door supervisor to be deployed
-in the beer garden area securing and monitoring the entrance/.exit
at the location

In light of this it would appear that if the premise is carrying out any
licensable activities otherwise than in accordance with the premise
licence and this would be in contravention of section 136 Licensing Act
2003. This offence carries a maximum penalty of up to £20,000 fine and
up to six months imprisonment

We would therefore suggest that prior to any further licensable activities
take place at the location you ensure that all of the conditions attached to

Page 68



the premise licence are fully adhered to so as to be fully compliant with
the premise licence for the location

If you have any further questions or concerns please feli free to contact
~me on 01785 232840 :

Yours Faithfully

Pc 4314 G R Owen

Stoke on Trent Police Division
Stoke police station
Boothen.Road

Stoke

Stoke on Trent

ST4 4AH

Page 69



' RESTRIGTED (when complete) ./ [ wetrr_|

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

WRN [21] ] ||
Statement of: Mark David Speedman
Age Over 18 Occupation Police Sergeant

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anythi=~ wihich | krow to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature... Date: 4" July 2012

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Police Sergeant in Staffordshire Police currently stationed at Newcastle. My role is that of
Neighbourhood Policing Sergeant responsible for the policing of the town centre. | have been in the role for

approximately &+ years.

In addition to my previous statements regarding the Old Brown Jug, | can state that on Friday 24th August
2012, | was on duty from 1700-0300 as part of the Safer Nights operation for the town centre which is aimed
at early intervention and is a hi-vis operation also for public reassurance. | was in full uniform wearing a

fluorescent yellow outer.

At approximately 2125 hours on the same day and date, | was checking premises as part of my duty when |
attended the Old Brown Jug in Bridge Street Newcastle together with PC 5335 Thomas. | was also
canvassing the town pubs on an event called ‘carnage’, and whether the management of premises would
want to host it or not. On my approéch, | noted that there were 2 doorstaff at the door whilst the manager
Michelle was acting as cashier seated at a table by the door. Before | made it to the door, the 2 doorstaff
were joined by a third, so that all three of the premises doorstaff were on the door. There were only a couple
of people in the queue outside, and there were no apparent issues. | spoke with Michelle to ascertain if |
could speak with Adam Wooliscroft, but he was not in so was unable to speak about Carnage. | arranged to

visit later as he was not yet in.

At approximately 2354 hours the same day and date, | was again in the northern sector of the town and
checked the Old Brown Jug again in Bridge Street. On this occasion, there were again 2 doorstaff members

on the front door, and this time there was no queue at all.

On Wednesday 27" February 2013 | was on duty in full hi-vis uniform on the town centre from 2200-0400 as
part of the Safer Nights operation. At approximately 2245 hours | attended the Old Brown Jug public house as
part of my licensing checks. On arrival, | entered the premises to see 3 barstaff working behind the bar. There
was also a high table set up near to the door. There was no cashier visible. There was a male doorman with

Pa

Signature: _Signature Witnessed by:
2006107(1) . RESTRICTED (when complefe)
e l U s R v, b Lot 'l ‘ . - p— 4 3




Page No 2 of 3
Continuation of Statement of:  Mark David Speedman '

SIA badge on acting as cashier taking money from customers entering the premises. | checked the premises

and there were no other doorstaff on duty in the premises. There were only 29 customers in the premises and
they had a band on. As | needed to speak to Nigel regarding a matter, | obtained his mobile number from the

staff.

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

| 2006/07(1) l

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 71




Nigel Wooliscroft Contact: Pc 4314 G R Owen

c/o Old Brown Jug Direct Line: 01785 2328 40
41 Bridge Street Fax:

Newcastle Our ref,

Satffordshire _ Your ref.

ST52RY Date:

SUBJECT: OLD BROWN JUG 41 BRIDGE STREET NEWCASTLE
STAFFORDSHIRE ST5 2RY

Dear Nigel

The premise has recently been visited by officers and it has come to light
that there is a condition on the Premise Licence, issued under the
Licensing Act 2003, for the venue which is not being adhered to

There is a condition attached to the premise licence that requires any
door supervisor employed at the venue to wear a high visibility jacket

This condition is written quite clearly and the whole purpose of the door
.. staff wearing the high visibility jackets is.to make them readily identifiable
"~ to members of the public: to act as a deteirent-and will allow them to be
easily identified on CCTV. : :
The high visibility jackets we require would be the bright yellow (or
orange) as worn by the police

. The use of black jackets that have reflective stripes therefore are not
‘considered by the Police to be high visibility ' -

It is also timely to remind you that there is also a condition that
specifically states that when door supervisors are deployed at the
premise then at least one of the door staff must be a female

In light of this it.would appear that if the premise is carrying out any
licensable activities otherwise than in accordance with the Premise
Licence and this would be-in contravention of Section 136 Licensing Act
2003. This offence carries a maximum penalty of up to a £20,000 fine
and or up to six months imprisonment.

Page 72



RESTRICTED: (when complete)
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

uRN [21] | ]

Statement of: Robert Morgan

Age Over 18 Occupation PC 5449

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Date: 23/07/13

Signature..........

Tick if witness evidene® is visually recorded I:l (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Police officer in Staffordshire based at Bradwell Police post, Newcastle under Lyme. On Friday 1t
March 2013 | was on full uniform duty attached to OPERATION SAFER NIGHTS Newecastle town cenfre.

As part of the operation | was tasked to attend numerous public houses to check that the door staff were

wearing the correct uniform. During the evening | attended the OLD BROWN JUG, BRIDGE STREET when

| saw 3 mémbers of door staff wearing black jackets with no high visibility vests.

Signature Witnessed by:

Signature:

2010-11 RESTRICTED (when complete) _ Page 73




Pa

RESTRICTED: (when-complete) : [ MG117T

WITNESS STATEMENT -
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
URN | 21| ]
Statement of: = Nicholas Oldfield
POLICE CONSTABLE 5456

Age Over 18 Occupation

This statement (consistiig © ge(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make-t knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anvthing which | know to bgfalse, or do not believe to be true.

Date: 26/07/213

Signature ...

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness détails on rear)

| am a police constable within Staffordshire police currently based at Newcastle police station.

On Saturday 2™ March 2013 [ was in full police uniform on foot patrol around Newcastle town centre. When
at approximately 2300 hrs | attended THE OLD BROWN JUG NEWCASTLE, upon arrival | could see there
were two members of door staff standing around the entrance to the front door of the venue. | identified them
as door staff as they were both wearing high visibility arm bands displaying their SIA door badge.

| asked them how many people they had in the venue and they looked at a counter in one of their hands and
told me 79, | asked if they had any other door staff on and they told me there was another door supervisor

inside the premises. | have then left the location.

__ Signature Witnessed by:

Sig nature”

200847{1) RESTR_!CfED {wh'e_n'com pieté}




| MG11T

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

P i

Statement of: Christopher John Mccarthy

Age Over18 Occupation Police Constable 5763

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anything which | know tg be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature _,...... ey mpepesens Date: 21/7/13

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded |:| (supply witness defails on rear)
| am a police officer employed by Staffordshire Police, currently stationed at Newcastle.
On Friday 15" March 2013, | was on uniformed foot patrol on Newcastle Town Centre, Staffordshire, as

part of Operation Safer Nights. This operation primarily focuses on the nightlife of town centres to ensure
that persons enjoying the hfghtlife have a safe expefiénce and that licensed premises are obeying the -

terms of their licences.
At 23.15hrs of this date, | attended a premises called The Old Brown Jug, located on Bridge Street,

Newcastle. On attending the premises, | saw that there were 2 door persons located outside the front door

standing on the pavement. Also present was a female who was acting as a cashier, as payment was

required to enter.

| conducted a walk through of the pub, during which | did not see any other door security staff inside the
pub. | walked down.the stairs at the rear of the pub and checked the toilets and the outside area. - There
was 1 other door security person present in the rear outside area.

In total | Sa\}{/ 3 door security persons,. with 2 being outside the' front of the pub and 1 in the rear beer
garden. | updated what | had witnessed immediately to the control room upon leaving the premises.

_ Signature Witnessed by:

Sig nature:m_w_n

Page 75




RESTRICTED {when complete) MG11T l

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Y 1 I

Statement of; Mark David Speedman
Age Over 18 Occupation Police Sergeant
This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and

belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature ., Date: 22™ May 2013

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Police Sergeant in Staffordshire Police currently stationed at Newcastle. My role is that of
Neighbourhood Policing Sergeant responsible for the policing of the town centre. | have been in the role for
approximately 5 years. Part of that role involves working with Northern Licensing to police licensed
premises within my area of responsibility. This includes meetings with Designated Premises Supervisors
(DPS) of licensed premises, formerly referred to as licensees.

On Thursday 2™ August 2012, | was on duty from 1300 hours when | attended Stoke Palice Office to have
just such a meeting with Sgt Wright from Licensing and Louise Wooliscroft the DPS of the Old Brown Jug,
Bridge St, Newcastle. This commenced at approximately 1400 hours and we discussed the agreed
conditions imposed on the premise licence following the review hearing where the management of the
pfemises had heen providéd with a copy. it was agréed that the conditions were to be fully implemented
before 13th August 2012, the agreed date, i.e. to ensure they were live on 13" August 2012. The point of
the meeting was to ensure the premises was ready for this implementation date and that Louise as DPS
was fully aware of and understood the conditions for her premises, and to offer support and advice to
ensure the premises functioned adequately in respect of the identified problems which lead to the Review.

In relation to the CCTV condition it was discussed that the system needed to be to the approval of the
police licensing officer and Louise mentioned that a new system was being fitted. Sgt Wright pointed out
that it would be advisable that the police licensing unit come along when the engineer was present so that
the Police could identify areas of concern requiring coverage.

In relation to door supervision there was some significant discussion around the roles of their door
supervisors within the venue. One of the agreed areas was that the door supervisors would no longer
collect entrance fees from customers as this detracted from their true roles. It was also discussed that there
was not really the necessity at the venue for there to be two door staff at the entrance door and the

remaining door supervision would be better deployed in the rear outside area and a member of door
Signature: - Signature Witnessed by:

RESTRICTED (when complete) _

Page 76



MG11T(CONT)

Page Nc 2 of &
Continuation of Statement of.  Mark David Speedman

supervision actively patrolling the venue looking for signs / indicators of drug misuse. The use of florescent
jackets by door staff was aiso discussed and that this should be adhered to by the staff.

The role of the bar manager was discussed and deemed by the police to be pivotal in ensuring that the
door staff carried out these functions and did not just stand together at the door. (obviously where there
was a specific need for a second door supervisor at the door due to difficult or violent customers then the
support from the staff within was necessary albeit temporarily). The bar manager should ensure that the
roaming door supervision was undertaken and be in a position to check it was being done.

The searching of customers was discussed and again this was perceived by police as a key role of the door
staff for both males and females as the drug readings at the venue indicated that females were equally
liable to be in possession of / taking drugs as males. The searching of hand bags should be very frequent

and it was mentioned that another venue searches all handbags as a condition of entry.

The rear beer garden area was identified as a potential weak point unless adequate security staff were
present to prevent uncontrolied entry and any entry via the rear should be subject to the same level of
scrutiny as the main entrance door. It was discussed as to how the numbers within the venue were
monitored to ensure that the 200 and 250 capacities be maintained and Louise stated that this was done by
the use of clickers and the door staff both inside and outside were in contact via radio.

It was suggested that checks of how many searches and seizures were carried out should be made by the
management and if they were not happy with the numbers done then this should be taken up with the

security company as a matter of some urgency.

It was discussed that the door staff and bar staff should be carrying out regular toilet checks in relation to

drug misuse and all seizures / finding of drugs should be dealt with as per the premise drugs policy.

The drugs policy for the venue was discussed and it was suggested that the police drugs liaison officer (PC
Quick) would attend the venue and carry out a thorough assessment of the venue and give written advice
of what he considered to be necessary as both preventative measures to be undertaken and also what the

drugs policy should include bearing in mind the drug readings to date at the venue.

The issue of staff training was discussed and Louise stated that some of the staff were trained in drug

Signature: . Signature Witnessed by:

| 2006/07(1) I

Page 77



MG11T(CONT)

.~ - RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page Noc 3¢f8
Continuation of Statement of: ~ Mark David Speedman

awareness, however it was going to be a condition of employment that they be trained and that existing
staff were to obtain their own training. Sgt Wright poinied out that this needed to be considered against the
conditions that were due to come into effect on 13" August 2012.

The use of a drugs safe was discussed and Louise asked if the main safe could be used. We reiterated the
benefits of a drug safe and the restricted access that it gives to staff members against the main safe which
was also situated in a less accessible location. When he attended, PC Quick would give more advice on the

drug safes issue

It was discussed at the meeting about the drug swabbing of staff members hands and Louise agreed to this
but was worried about cross contamination issues. | reassured her that allowance was given for this when
operations were done.

Louise was informed that we would carry out pre and post advice drug swabbing of the venue to see if the
measures were effective. Louise queried what would happen if the results did not decrease and the Police
response was that the situation would have to be monitored and that future action would be very dependent
upon the pro-activity and co-operation of the staff at the venue in reducing drugs issues at the location. The
meeting concluded with Louise content that all would be in place by the agreed date of 13" August 2012.

As part of the Safer Nights operation | and the Licensing Department regularly task officers to attend
licensed premises to check on adherence to the conditions attached to the licence. | also take part in the
checking of conditions as part of my Safer Nights patrol. All premises on the town centre are subject of this
tasking and the resuits are provided for the Licensing department. One of these premises is the Old Brown
Jug situated at Bridge Street on the northern sector of the town centre. Below is a copy of the conditions
attached to the licence pertaining to door staff:-

“Door staff must be deployed at the location from 20:00 hours on a Friday and Saturday until such a time
when all customers have left the premise and it has closed. Throughout this period of time there will be a
minimum of three door supervisors deployed at the venue, At least one Door Supervisor to be deployed on
the entrance door, and when in use a door supervisor to be deployed in the beer garden area securing and
monitoring the entrance / exit at that location.

A member of security staff must be deployed within the venue for the keeping of order and pro-actively
patrolling the customer and toilet areas in the premises looking out for and deterring the use of illicit drugs in
the premises when they are used for a licensable activity

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

2006/07(1) |

Page 78



MG11T(CONT) J

Page No4¢f5
Continuation of Statement of:  Mark David Speedman

On each night when door supervision is required one member of door supervision must be female except in
the case of an emergency when a female door supervisor is not available.

On a Wednesday evening there will be one member of door staff on duty from 2100 hours until such a time
that the customers have left the premises and it has closed. On Wednesday evening this member of door
security will be supported by a member of bar staff who will be an SIA qualified member of bar staff who will
perform a dual role. All persons utilised at the premises in the capacity of door security will wear high visibility
fluorescent jackets at all times when they are deployed. These jackets will have printed upon them
appropriate wording to identify that they are security staff at the particular venue."

On Friday 15™ March 2013 | was on duty at Newcastle on the town centre as part of the Safer Nights
operation from 2200-0400 hours in hi-vis uniform. At approximately 0004 hours Saturday 16™ March 2013 |
attended the Old Brown Jug to check on the door staff and obtain the current numbers inside. As |
approached, | could see 2 door staff outside the door talking together. Beside them was a female acting as
cashier seated at a high table on the footpath. | recognised her as a member of the bar staff from the
premises. Both door staff were males and neither were in fluorescent yellow jackets. | spoke to the door staff
at the door for several minutes and neither of the two left to go and patrol inside. | ascertained from the door
staff that there were 94 customers on the premises. | asked if Nigel Wooliscroft was working as | needed to
discuss the Temporary Event Notice for the Jazz and Blues Festival which was for the end of May over the
Bank Holiday Weekend.

Nigel was not working, but his son Adam was and so the doorman went to get him for me. He then returned
with Adam and then | discussed with Adam their plans for the T.E.N. After discussing the TEN with Adam, |

then resumed patrol on the town centre.

In all my time at Newcastle | have never known any member of the staff at the Old Brown Jug contact the
Police to hand over controlled drugs or detain a member of the public in possession of controlled drugs, even
after the meeting at Stoke dated 2™ August 2012. My recollection is that all persons detained at the premises

are as a result of operations that the Police have arranged.
| can also state that | have never seen any pro-activity at the premises on the part of door staff in respect of

the searching of customers entering the premises. The only searching that | am aware of that has taken place

is as a result of operations that the Police have arranged.

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

l 2006/07(1) |

Page 79



Continuation of Statement of:

Mark David Speedman

MG11T(CONT)

Page No S of &

Signature:

Signature Witnessed by:




Page 81



Shd May 8012 Sttt Mokrg L2

g — TR

Oria -Sranhen Prdeon 5\% ﬁ~/

desstce =
Do, e, 2 cﬁég?a Ve

@\m\j M2 o
Aofom Mer\qgu'“
Rexn oA VIO

/

Tt -

,Krﬁﬂy Lonﬁqmrth 3 0 -
V% Lo e \—% QQ/Q ‘ | .
SHY . TS ST h @w@W( .

Page 82



TRENING - forio] CRIECTIVES = praes

Die Dk it POEML SIS
_ Wopang Behid Thedas
A g@t(m\\cﬁ S \W\S)
- challage &5
- moolde phordd ©
- Brendss .
- Time @P@ /
, , _ %@@W
R ool dal Chad -
\mw\g (”@ﬁl@le/
Corlctaid (opied o @
Mede évedl .
produsd?

Page 83



Challenge 25 Procedure
7 ™
Assess the Age
of the customers when they approach the bar,
including those not buying drinks
\ J
~

If you think the customer

looks:25 or under
ask them for iD before selling any products
(driving licence, passport or proof of age card
with PASS hologram)

Check the'identification

L for alterations, date of birth and photo
J

If you decide to refuse to serve. anyone apologise and decline the sale.
It is best to explain that you are committing a criminal offence if you
served them. You can offer to sell them a soft drink instead.

[ Record the incident ]

in the refusal log, kept by the till

In the event of a test purchase incident;

DO NOT accept a fixed penalty notice or accept a caution until you
have received instructions from the FREE Marston's Legal Helpline

0845 370 9816

(available 24 hours)

|

g8
| MARSTON’S |




challenge 25

A Challenge 25 policy should be enforced within your business to prevent fines or even
closure. '

DRIVING LICENCE

1 DOE

3 23/05/85 DEREY. .
4a02/10/04 4b01/10/14

@...What is Challenge 257

Challenge 25 is a scheme developed by the industry itself and is currently being adopted
as best practice to minimize the risk of selling alcohol to an individual under 18. '

Put simply, if a customer appears to be under 25 they must prove they are over 18 before
they can purchase alcohol (or tobacco). It is a safeguard to remove any uncertainty in the
minds of you and your staff as to ‘is s/he or isn't s/he over the legal age? - if they look
under 25 they MUST prove they are of legal age by showing one of these three acceptable
forms of iD;

. Full UK Photo Driving Licence
. Passport . '
. PASS iD cards with PASS hologram (as right)

Page 85



If you or any member of your staff are caught
selling alcohol to anyone under 18, call the
Marston’s Legal Helpline on Q845 $5¥0 G316,
This is a 24 hour advice line paid for by
Marston’s for you.

Q...What benefit is the Challenge 25 scheme
to me and my staff?

Adopting the Challenge 25 scheme, training your staff and ensuring you keep proper written
records will go a long way to showing that you are taking all reasonable steps to ensure
alcohol is not sold to anyone under 18. This is called ‘due diligence’ and may provide you with
a defense to any action taken against you as a result of an underage sale.

Q...What do I need to protect my business?

. Adopt the Challenge 25 procedure; No Proof, No Sale

. Train staff in politely saying ‘No’ to underage drinkers

. Train staff in acceptable forms of iD and how to complete a Refusals Register

5 Keep written records of the training each staff member has received
Keep written records of the training each staff member has received

» Conduct refresher training for staff to regularly remind them of Challenge 25
Ensure the DPS or manager on duty is prepared to support staff when a refusal is
made

You and your staff are not expected to be experts in spotting fraudulent iD. As long as the iD is
checked and would convince a ‘reasonable person’, it is genunine and you believe the
individual to be 18, you have defence to a charge of selling to an under 18.

Page 86



You and your staff are not expected to be experts in spotting fraudulent iD. As long as the iD is
checked and would convince a ‘reasonable person’, it is genunine and you believe the
individual to be 18, you have defence to a charge of selling to an under 18.

Remember...if you or members of staff are in
any doubt over a person’s age or the iD
presented - simply don't serve them.

@...Challenge 258 - what happens if you
don’t do it?

If you decide not to implement the challenge 25 pracedure you will significantly increase the
tisk of an underage sale at your premises. Underage sales impact on you, your staff AND your
business. You may also lose the ‘due diligence’ defence to any underage sale which may
occut.

Page 87






- —

OLp Eflow N W G

Page 89



ZL8L 22uls ainyny ay) RuisiveSi( 153197

poRry 92 1§ 51337 saleyd 4q
wopBury P3NuUN 2y ul paysyqnd YO S|IBMAM PASSISSE AlSTONUITLOD
3re pue ssauisng no o] yoeoidde JNo Ul PIPPIQUIa due $3| 4 [RUBLILONAUS INQ
"puILt Ul NOA Yy PaUBIsap 51onpald jo Ajanea apim e apjacad saBLe 153)e| JnQ Tayiew 3y
10 JU01j310) Y3 18 wiewal am ‘uBis3ap pue A1(jenb o JUALLTINLLIOD PANUITUGS ING O] INP pue
~!Aep Alas2 a|doad Jo suol(ws q pasn ‘s1anpold Sujuued sy |eu n) pue Jeindod 150w
3y} tieWal s3)etp N "UORIUNSIP JO Sawelp Sulanpo.d 1o} plom 1Y) INeYSnosy) paumoual
U33g Sey 53137 "uay) 33UIS 7|8l U} AJBIp (e12JaWwwo3 151) §,p|Aom aY) paysliqnd s)3aT uyop

aligowy
BUoY ssauisng auoYd aWwoy

dysuone|ay

ssaJppy
aweN

B2e3u0> ased]d Louabiaw yo ases ug

saifia)|y umou)|

dnoiny poojg
_mP auwleN uepndQ
1oL o . aweN 1snuad
I°L , dWepN 10300

{UOIPSUIIC UL JRDIPIIA

JaguinN| SdueInsu| |euorlen|
IsquuinN Modssed

1PquINN awel mv__m\co_upmbm_mmm aeD)
RBauinnN 95usd17 Bbutauq

3UIROH pleD Upa1D

auoydsja) sueg

ssaIppYy ssauisng/sb2|j0D

Jlewy 9|IqON

RIOvC 2 o
xe3 YAIWYIN 2NOHg  Puoud

mmmz.vvd\
ZoNZ ) Vb)) swen

S9]10N [PUOSID]

Page 90



Z10T panrnt o) ) s sapeyd wWhiddo y
QY EHAAMMM PITILIT 0D B SN2 sal4eyD Aq apbup| PA1ILN YT UL PRYSH

e Wi

2 2 e
.mjuv«.wx\l %p \y

U314 PaUIRIUOD SUDISSILLO
pUE SaNRINGITLY I0) udNe st Aisuodsal ou ‘Lonewso]ul MeInode A|216] 3piroid 01 apew §1 110JD A1DAD 1SIAL

. xﬂmu_)@ ﬁ, &QM
esblol T3 1 005 o

eVl
EBVWIN N0V

ssaIppY

BOYIFY D3NN 3NoYrY N 2]
CHO QSISO v ans

QV\ EJVILEIN

‘BOWUEY SSTITIY IWOHT ssaippy
NI LGNNI INOITY \w.w)u&e ﬁ@y auepN

ol9¢ 299 20 0o
' AQUIN YIS +

RLOIVRY
SS2CO0Y SwWoH  SSeIppY

JIIWNN QAINOWg = 3@%{\3&6 i\&mfm auIep|
SaSSeID0Y

—
o

(8)
(&)

@©
ol



jpew-2

sjigows
Ss2UpPY
Il . - SUWIEN
:.E.\c-m
ajigow
SSaIPPY
[oL ) auleN
1ew-d
sjgow
$s21ppY
oL awen

L SLILGoas MO%'O Nfc

eus  QIINZE BOWIN 2806
aligow ..
QOVEY SVAQ 2WAT sseippy

Sk sRoPy SR

$ISSIDPY

il

iy

=

jEUi-2

Qi

N

CILA

SaS5alP0

SS2UPPY

ENIEIN

SSaIPPY;

EIITIEIN

SSaUPPY

awre

SS2IPReN]
o
e

Pag



¢ “al n
o PRy
IR

LE 0f 67 8T LT
97 ST ¥Z &€ T L 0T
6l gL £L 9L SL ¥l €l
ZL LL oL 6 8 £ 9
S v e T 1
S S 4 1L M1IN

7107 18nbny

)y o7 ST I

gD 0T IR i%m

- wooz oS <

S0 O

/

Y L, \dos .oz \

15NbnNy

%
éi@w

=S O@MN

(pupjaJ} jo 2gnday ‘pupjjoss) Aopijoly

™

o

(8)

(@)

@©

o
A i
4 G 1S fepsaupem
Swe i A2 o

- 0y

Aepuoin

9

1ISNDNY



SOLON

\.‘I.. n
oy F

LE 0 6Z 8T [T
9¢ ST ¥Z €T TT 1T 0T
6L 8L Z1 91 SL ¥L £l
ZLLLOL 6 8 £ 9
S v gz L
S S 4 1L ML1LN

710z 15nbny

(nupysy) 0441y P13

Vg GO O, J%V@,Q Q,o.}w

\.w.u,.w

y Il
,CJ i

Aepi

P
oot
A

e 0D N « m;@\xﬁd\vﬂ AL ml;

\_\.

QD,Q% \M q&w \\J\ J\Mw
N Y
2t YF1 T8

r\..xnuugd

=S _oﬁw

A adliL

7

Kepsaupapn

ol

> L

Repsony

i

1Snbny

Page 94



S9I0N

‘ap
5 (.

L€ 0f 67 8T LZ
9z SZ ¥Z €€ TT \T OC
6L 8L £t 9L St ¥l €1
ZL 1L oL 6 8 £ 09
s v € 7 1
s 4 1 M1 W

7107 1snbny
Kepsanyyy

el

Kepsaupap

cc

Aepsani

L

Kepuoln

oy jordd  OC

1snbny

I

8¢
:
3
R
!

-

Page 95



5JON]
«,«J (oyponsny) Aog s,da1iod
00 - @N_ QQ.M)\JQ D OM DM»
~Q0 07 A&?@A éﬁv
I 1aqudas 00-0F %Qﬁ)\_\& _\@%
oo Bz TEE N <)
e I
0022 -7 e O &@
T TS

1snbny

0€ 6C 8T LT 9T ST ¥C
€2 TCZ Iz 0T 6L 8L L1
9L SL ¥L €l ZL L oL

6 8 £ 9 § v €
Z 1

S S 4 LML N
7107 Jeqwadas

VioreL oyP 2U Varz) 20w aﬁ\_

i
a

(¥n) Aopijort s3usung w7

SN i

o C-60

LIE
3o

AepSaupaps:

6¢

Aepsan|

8¢
‘.ﬂ@ ,,?)DQ QOM Qo. QN\,
a0 -7
Lo

Kepuoiy
IR

ot/ 11U /76

age

1snbnye



0f 67 87 [T 9T ST ¥T
£z 7z 17 07 6L 8L ZL
9L SL L €L ZL LL Ol
6 8 £ 9 S ¥ €
@

s g4t m LW
7107 Jaquiaidas
o s e = \ﬂ
. wbﬂjﬁm
1o -] — OO
\% Cr1o AePSSUPSAA
I ﬁ.
Swohum  Yoyr )
LIS TN et

14

Aepuowyy
(opoup)) Aopijoy Ao@ nogot
(vsn) Appijoy Aog 1ogo] m

LUIRIID D HHHH L T DD

3quua1das

Page 97



0t 67 8¢ [¢ 92 ST ¥C
€ 7T 1T o7 6L 8L /L
9L SL ¥L €L ZL LL OL
6 8 £ 9 & v &
T 1

S S 4 L ML W

7107 Jaqundag

SSI0N

ooz BR=(D OﬂM

=g PO T7 e Ay

[EESEN

L 0n.077, 31@ O_DN_

— . - 3
e ) — b Cam™>
<D .(& R P g

R o
SEIITE o 1y

—=—x,

=

HHHHHE DL

SO
6oG Repsaupsp

Cl

R R

AgDsort

L




0g 67 8T LT 9T ST ¥E

Tt alha =4
6 8 L 9 § ¥ ¢ .
T 1L ﬂ
s s 4 1L mL W
7107 oquandas  =—g
RSS! L_MG @/# _ Wy %@.@m.. n _m.wm.
— 0¢
=== L2106
» : ] FE - PQ Aepsaupapp
Yo P
| == v uee 6l
f— |
/o 3
o O &SP < 2O OMN m
=

0k @A% &Q@Qﬁ&ﬁ Q\Vm —
0007, @:QS@ Q.N o — | \A%MD @.rr
o oz WO QOW_M, ==

06-0¢ %S\\E\ﬁ @ﬁ% ﬁ | : Kepuo

O\MLON\ ﬁ.\%\d)&oﬁ\ Q_Q@, H (5L 4034 M3 Ysywof) Youysor 4oy N __\
SO1119109< v 1sgwiaidac

Page 99



5210N

0%

@5%

Ol 0 9L

0€ 6C 8T [Z 9C ST ¥T
€T TC Lz 0T 61 8L LI
9L S1L #L gl 2L 1L OL
6 8 £ 9 § ¥ €
¢ 1

S s 4 1L m 1L W

7107 Jequadas

(o™~

F -

g%g 6

LUkp“.nN\q\ NPV A W\\\

(GLOIRER Ny

12010

2539 O,Oumv

22107 AP

3 cro
a@-\\Q
(ysimaf - uawuauody jo Apg) nddry o ?@ 5 _ u ) j #\.N_”_A.U\.v

Jo9C UG

ARDSINY |

ApssLDT

Refs

 Aepuciy O
144

Page 10

L Q ﬁ;



STILORN

LE 0 6C
87 [T 9 ST ¥ €T &
Lz 0Z 6L 8L £L 9L St
yL €L 2L 1L OL 6 8
L 9 S ¥ € Tl
S S 4 1L M1 N

107 1390120

=05 ) UG

QD.O\N

sag (1 mau“__

e 202 OQ 02 pO MY

> .XK.TM..\\\\)
BT

OD- mu\w&/o%y\sl\d gp@

o0 T2

103120

]

HEEE g BT

]

Page 101

Aepsinyy

ey
g

91>,/ Cwu\u\.\

,th@\ 71£] bG10 01O Aepsaupapa
c

o= b
Kepsanj
7
G
Aepuoin
(ystmaf - sappusaqot) 10205 _m\

JsCO1IM



.
e 08 6¢C Q

87 /7 97 57 7 €T W
IZ 0Z 6L 8L /1 9L SL ¢
vL £L ZL 1L OL 6 8
L9 § ¥ € T L
S S 4 L m LW

¢L0¢ 134010
ARDSING |

To 0N Li
{Hsr 4 £ bSio aCi @

v oNF Y fo n L ARDSRUPIAA

Ol

ARy =12} L2 1 =3
Qo O O\ _ |
¥ P g B3

o 00 o7 osIY vy M | oo

Sl poiop 29N o 0 | ;

6002 =20 VY =
00.0% AT, =

i ! )
o | Aepuoin

~ Ry
LD O /@Q NP A { J N_ | (bpouny) Avpioy Aoq GuaBsyunty
¢ w 4 - (vsn) Avpijoy Aog snquinjod

age 102

133010 —. 1300100 &



C e \,v._..W.p b :/@

0o- 00

00 DN

1§ 0% 62
87 /T 97 ST ¥T _tC
1Z 02 6L 8L ZL 9L SL
pL EL TL LL OL 6 8
9 s v ¢ T L
s s 4 LMLKW

7102 139010

| D G
ooy PN %}MN

0o OR Bg %.5%

yor(

{

A

f/

L = 00O \H\VWGC@ QQ.N,,

1=2Q0120)

]

| HHHHHHHHHHHH

(MpuUI) HIoIADN

REREREE

r§
2810
zo 43 Aepsinyy

._._
P -2 3.

Page 103

Aepsaupany

J
)

=
ALPSO]

91

Aepuoin
Gl



-
e

e 08 62
8T LT 9T ST VT €&« W
lz 0z 61 8L ZL 91 Sl
pL €L ZL 1L OL 6 8
L% S v ¢ T 1
S S 4 LML N

¢10¢ 1990120

SpUF BuilL JOUIUNS YSIIE

\\@@ 8 (@ Ve ¥ m

S0z

M J P W )

\\\y
ST

oy

wTE NP %@
6o-67 2XQ i

| © 0
. Dx .
Q0. Abv\w
&

o ,)%Q e N

(onuoisy) oyppy-1yY pi3

Aepsinyy

74

— 7
| —~ Q0-40

RYIC
A AR e e
Aepsaupspn

44

Aepsany

14

Aepuo

4

190010N

N =

Page 104



VI

on . PL
SR

—

0E 62 8¢ 47 9¢
ST ¥Z €T 7T \Z 0T 6l
8L L 9L GL ¥L €L L
iwoLe 8 £ 9 S
vy € ¢ L
S S 4 LM LN

2107 3qUWaA0N

(vsn) spuz awyy Buiaos 14b)Aoq

o3 1M

od Y

c0e 07, 25 R

@y JFy S
000 1@@0@ O@Nﬁ“

i -2
190 UIBAON

. MB.))):Q

97)

SIS |1y

U3,IMOJDH

(puoyay} Jo 2qnday) Aoplion

Page 105

Aepsiny |
IEYTITEYNIN L

AEpPSUPIAN

Yo
i 1.

Aepsan|
0%

Aepuociay

6¢

1300120




o, SN p
0¢ 57 8z sz 97 I Coaner o
ST ¥T €7 7T 1Z 07 6l e

8L ZL 9L §L ¥l €L ¢t mlw]] p A
lLoLe 8 ¢ 9 5
voE T L
$ S 4 L M LW ﬁm
C10¢ 1=quaAoN )

Ww R
= "y \A(tﬂafu,
-t Ui ol !

o | =% ¢

===

ww \m. Wu (S NEDSTUDRBAN
(ppoup)) Avpiioy Ao auviquiausy - "

Abpuns asupsquiaLuzy . N\M

Do o7 »\&%\\ \\_....\w\&\u\ﬁw\ =% Aepsany
en w7 (ywoad ooy == g
b

t ’ "

O . ; ree (D
00 -0 (OIS sl
¢o. o9 §21 v Q_QW‘ g | Aepuopy

—

00T NOsTY A == | "

[ LUUBAON - _ 1ISQUIBAON,

Page 106



0f 67 87 4T 9¢C _l|..“.h1m

7 bz €7 7T L7 07 6L _
8L Z1 9L SL ¥l €L 2L [
tLLoL 6 8 £ 9 S -_

y ¢ ¢ 1 .

S S 4 1L ML N H

7107 J3qUIA0N | =
(—— _ Kepsanyl

S = C 1
I =R (ber ity iom man owioys)) osey A

== . >
. Lero
== 8¢-]C ~ 8806 NnROSAUPIY,

07.97, 4\,@2 T o/@ —5 -
9997, . MQ ,“25@ ﬁv& TR (mpun) poma . mm.‘

=

Rm )

s, e | ™ . \mmmoco_\/_

Ca OO -OWN %é Y _ (¥sn) Aopyjoy Ab@ supszizp N ﬂ_\
-~ ) (1pyos) ypyn,pyog jo Yag . i
£ [] . .

—
I ,
19 UISAON T JoqUIBAON

Page 107



Q- Q% %\3\

S QT VT =
.\W@J@@ S ==+

oD 02

[

12 UISAON

o2

(u3rs) if an

pre@ T

o8 67 8z 2z 9t e

SC ¥ £C 7T 1Z 07 61

8L /L 9L SL vl £l 7l =y

LLoL 6 8 £ 9 ¢
¥ £ 7 1 H
S S 4 1L m L KN == ¢

7107 19quisAoN

v¥Sn) Appljogy Aoa

3810
¢C )6 — a0

St D



- -”.M\.\\ \“._w-

V£

e
0f 62 8 LT 9T ST ¥C
€2 TT 1T 07 6l 8L L1
9L SL #L €L 2L Ll Ol
6 8 £ 9 S ¥ ¢
1
S S 4 1ML N

107 J3quadag

Aopung JusApy

o007 S

00 o7 \\\\\ \\ \\\\\Q\\\

19quIada( @QQ&Q bﬂc\ué Y hﬁ%\v

0398 3PP 8

00 - Df

QPO 07

1 UISAON]

28wy, Q.u%

V4 4

(puopods) Maipuy 1§

[—
— |

(4pus) if A2@ youoN nnd jo Aopuiig

&g ]

—3 510
~ o010

e M L2

Page 109

>
N -
NS

\Amtr \:;
NL

AepPUOIA|

G




f o=

0f 67 87 4T 97 ST VT =

7 72 17 07 6L 8L /1 )

9L SL #L €L 2t Li ol m,”!.i,.

6 8 L 0 S ¥ £

. .

5 ML W |

n_ 929 E

L) \ i ) R 5 S
>2ION =3 5

L
mu._.
¢ 19

=3 _ o P

— = T
T p.piie

Velatily ; (By i
et =3 Sgl — soto
)] ) g
(2 (gmi3)) ; : ) o .
151M3{) YOYINUDH ﬂw“ \\J T .. ) u_ u\ E ,.w,....xw 7
1 e ——a 2 = - a =
|
‘ |
z\%\w -7 . .io rN Wln_uw
| ==
~N T H
mizg 1TIT0Y \N = Aepsu.i)

e 2207 vy () G Q = ¥

@E =g DM.,. a\ _

ool e Y B

RCANTH R — - " .
[EIRE . o B s Aepuop o
; SOwsey GO ,
4 oo - 057 25 ¢ TM\\“,L_..". =1 | ¢t
g = .

12QUWIa33( - IEL[VIERETq

—F;age



S e il )

COCn

Bl IERETg

[
0f 62 8T LT 9T ST ¥C
€2 77 12 07 61 8L ZL
91 SL ¥L €L T1L Ll Ol
6 8 £ 9 S Vv ¢
z 1
S S 4 1 MmMm1IW

Z10¢ 13quisda(

Spaopy PULT}
Y o511/ w07

S %@0& =, Cé
0007 @

Page 111

Aepsiny;

cl

£ Qe AePSaUPIAAA
AN D L
Kepsang

L1

Aepuo

Ol

JoQUU=da(



STION

EISTR 1IN
oG
AERE
44
SO (7
o e - o7
L O o7

IEIERETg

[R3
08 6¢ 8Z LT 9T ST ¥¢
€2 ZZ 1T 0T 6l 8L /L
gL Sb ¥L €L 2t Lt Ol
6 8 £ 9 § ¥ £
¢ 1
S S 4 1 ML W

7107 13quwads(

o
52 =20 T
O\J\\N\ .ﬁ(ﬁvp .\\I’\.&

Oo:@p £y VT

Qaaoey (]

v AGY TUN
“OsY )\....T%E\. Aoq ysapoys

Repsiniy

07

ocd kb o) 1>,/ V\u

Kepsaunay

61

Aepsuitl

"
S

AEDUOWN

Ll

IELIINERETy

Page 112



1€
0 6C 8T LT 9T ST Ve
€C T Lz 07 6L 8L ZL
9L SL ¥L €L ZL LL Ol
6 8 £ 9 S ¥ ¢
¢ 1
S S 4 1 Mm1WNW

7107 $9qwadaq

COON

¢ 42977 TV GQ
op

ser TV, 2 " :@. \mU@u.\t@ Q

| 7 -5 Sve 7

aros 7 — K Sy I
wmopz - & THRA 5%
woor 7z -3 e 998

(oypa3sny ‘opoup) ‘pujadi Jo oyqnday in) AopioH
Apg bupxog

(oyjonsny ‘opoun) ‘vsn ‘pupjall Jo dygnday “Nn) AopijoH
Aog sowisuyd

Page 113

Aepsiny,

Le

N

oo NQ - a2y,
576

G Jo ~ @ip
. Aepsaupan
I iy

- S TR &

Aepsan;

7

gy 0

A_PUOIA

e 7Y 44

1I9GUI=23a(



1€ 0f 6C 8¢

LC 9C S¢ v €T T 1L

0Z 6L 8L 1 9L SL vl

eLZltitcL 6 8 ¢
9 ¢ ¥ = T i

S §$ 4 L M1 W

c10g Aenue|

S2JON

Aoiins

O

A 3.
J

7

0o Of S, =D,

0057 ¥ Y
0o 0y 20 P

(4pus) 1f ybus purfoo rind jo Aopylyg

007, ARy
co g S T

Alenue|

: )
o)t b SR K32 )
’ Repsaups/y:

i

(pupioos) Avpyoly s
Kepson

(olpssny ‘opoun) ysn ‘pupjasy jo sgnday in) AoploH m,
Ao 5,102 MAN ¢Lac Aenu @— i

il \(S& K , «HN, N\
.(\_._E\rﬁu A aQ.,.,.N ; 9

. s G2

b+ —- b aprn/ Hol]

{,&N - Dy, 20 ﬁmw e

8
o
.

JoQUWiala(e




@I év

Le 0% 6¢ 8¢
[T 9T ST ¥T €T T 1T
0Z 61 8L L1 9L SL ¥l
gL2LiLoL 6 8 £
9 § v £ T |
s s 4 1ML

€10z Asenuef

FIti’age 115

7
3
oo

Kep

Ol

Kepsaupaiyi
BLIE RN 6

Aepsani
@.

[

Repuoj
p

.Kll.

Arenuel



Kz 22
¢

Nt R

ol

AT) mrwmvw, uuw

21
ap |

Alenue|

LC 9T ST ¥ €T ¢ 1T

0z 6L 8L £L 9L S #1 .
€Lzl Il oL 6 8 ¢
9§ ¥ £ T | |

S §$ 4 LMLl W _
s 10z Arenue(

mLfm
IE 0F 67 82 I
=3

i

Aepsaring g

,
\ i
s Ha

s
3
5,

Aepuowd
Yo

(D]
Aenues



Le 0¢ 6C 8¢
1T 92 ST ¥ € T 1T
0z 6L 8L £L 9L SL ¥l
€Lzl LLOL 6 8 (£
9 ¢ v £ T 1
S S 41 Mm1IWNW

¢ 107 fenue|

-
| =
—
E
—
|

\1 " AoQ DU 1SNDI0J0H

0 0.0 % MYUTE HIVW ey
®-07 SIWE FJ ==
G- 3 Coy =3
R& 0007 PO VP T

oo -0 o0 o,o% H

£ G0 O m,,?@, _c;/\_ M

sdenue| -

Page 117

Aepsinu .

(onupysy - Aopupig s3audosd) [GON-Y PO .=,N m.q

Aepsaupapp

el

og! -¥
Aepsoni

S0 o - L 77

Kepuojp

(vsn) Aopior Ao I ‘Buny Jayin ufow . m\ ﬁ\

Alenue



87 /7 9T ST
vZ €T 7C 12 0T 6l 8l
LU 9L SU bL gL ZTL L1
oL 6 8 £ 9 S ¥

IR

$ S 4 L mLNn

€107 Atenigaq

Vmw%ﬁwﬁé

L T o007 sayy 4

oo! 97 .w_.\mm@\ GCi.Q@

R .H?&\r SNy ‘
BT ey

rt vwamwnﬁ%

-

- ooy
ARG

(pijonsny) Aopijoy Aoq pitosisny

N ST r——

Aepsinu .
L€

RIS

BT R e
C&f vo-5
A2PSIUPIN

Jor)aly Mobl 0¢

Repsani

6¢

Repur 4,
57

Adenuel

Page 118



U*
<y
@
Z

o
oo - 0L
0O b
.00 .0¢C
2 0. QC
0g. 07
g . 0007

AlBNIGD

87 1T 97 ST
vz €7 77 1Z 0T 6l 8L
Z1 9L SL vl €L TL LL
oL 6 8 £ 9 S t
A

s S 4 1L M LW

€107 Aeniged

100}, MAN BSAUND)

09I

&

-2l O@d

spomgoy VY a(
\_s ey oy
\wﬂ/ruw(ﬁ{\amw ﬁ:\/«ﬁv..ffm

)
e
‘1

(

Page 119

Kepsinyj

[

T A D
DT e B
Y T R e,
Y

Kepsoupain

A 7 @

Kepuo

12

Aleniao-



e NEs b
oo 16D __,/_

i

F==t
Iy =

97 /T 9T ST
vz €2 77 \T 0T 6l 8L
L 9L SL bL €L TLLL
oL 6 8 £ 9 S ¥

€ T 1
S S 4 1 M1 W
£10¢ K1enigay

\w@g@ Qﬂww_

o L,\Uﬂ_u@” DAUD 3 .

QISR RvitY
Mﬁ(b@ Oﬁch
e )

JUNTURIDA 1S

Appsaupam ysy

103}, MAN SN

Aopsang anonys

JOIL MBP FFRUIY

Alenioa4

Repsiny:
A
7 i

Aepsaupap,
o M

T
e

Aepsani

ms g

Ci

AepuoinN o
1 N
Ll

Page



L OM

"_u
b

8T LT 9T ST
vz €Z €2 1z 0Z 6L 8L
Z1 9L SL ¥L gL ¢t L
oL 6 & £ 9 S ¢
[ A
S S 4 1 ML W

€107 Alenigad

<o g S T

o000y N o_,ow
QO 07 mf?qd/ ﬂ,ch

moE YUND
<o 5y OF . \ﬂwg m
Dy @\N “ m/b,‘wgu ﬁ\_.u.....n
w05 ol

AIBNIg34

(vsn) AbpyoH Ao@ ,S1uapisald

. \\\J\M.\,} i/

ARepsiny}

L

~ \l\\\\
/

Z va\%.
fo1a 0O Aepsoupem

G i) -7 4

Aepsan:

61

AeDUOA

i

Adenliaa4

Page 121



e rvped

SO JON

%m.:‘\N\. Q\U,QN ﬁh.:u,ﬂ Q}\SL&
Pyz-c0 .97 263 \,ﬂ .M\W
ot 2 oo 7] Vee() 193
05-2-227¢ vy Moo

~e

LE 08 6C 87 LT 9 SC ml

¥¢ €2 T¢ 1T 07 61 8L
Z1 9L SL ¥L €1 2L LL @m

oL 6 8 £ 9 § ¥

£z 1 =
S s 4. LML
£107 I =g

==

=3

(s3jopm) piADQ 35 H

Aepsiny i

8¢

Y
SO T8 = oo 4O AePSBUPOM

C LC

Aepsaing.

9¢

Aepuo N

SCY

age

Areniga4s



ERTERN
-y A iR

U

~

LIDJRIN

L€ 0€ 6T 8T LT 9T S¢C
¥Z €7 TT l¢ 07 6L 8l
ZL9L SL vl el 2L LL
oL 6 8 £ 9 S ¥
£ Tt

S s 3 1 M1

€107 Yaue

(vsn) suibaq awi) Guios ybykoq
(pujasy jo yqnday ¥n) Apuns BULYION

" on-n2 Qé.n_o% Jééo@\

o oy (L 7
2007, o @ 97

(D2

CYIE

COT

@w\/ 6@ Oww&.

vﬁ\\.Q G

J
: W\T&\RJG,_O,N\_ DAY OF /»

h S

Aepsiny ]

£

T - — Bo-he  AePSRUPAIM

Aepsan|

§

A_PUOIA

14

LDJEBIA

Page 123



gl

Faa -

e,

21

BTSN ) __yzw

P

m

\

Do- 0 —PV) AN

¥Z €C ¢Z 1T 0C 61 8L

sotsvle a1 B
o6 8 £ 9 S ¥ _

€ 7 1
S S 4 1 MmM1L N I

£10C Yue @

—

¥

L.
m r,\m

(puoyaly) yo10d IS

Coor Swagpy VDG ey

o007 oM [P

o0 07

S 0@@
Pavag 5| wmwoopo

oz S L@O_Ou. ol goQ.

=3

Abq yioamuotuIo)

Aegssany
n

i
¥ .

ARDSBUPIAN
- M_\
ﬁ\ e

Aepsanj

4

ABPUOIN

L1

UIBIA

Page 124



@0\9 &,
o0 00

Tz, SRR NN

S @

o0- 0

OO TZ

'QN

lg 0% 67 8C LZ 9T ST
¥Z € TZ LZ 0T 61 8L
1 9L SL ¥l €L 2L LL
oL 6 8 £ 9 § Vv
Ak
S S 4

LM LW
e10C Y2IEN

Aopung wjbd

Q. Y
SN Quwﬂ

Sy, Wi,

=

—
——

(,p4og) ZDy-MON

xouinby jousap

(pupyasf jo dgndsy ‘pupfall UIaYUON) ADPIOH

Page 125

Aepsiny}

4

.y ¥

a7, \C —~ .\CQNMQ
£.604L5

Al 2

AepSSUPSAA

0¢

Kepsany.

6.

Aepuoy

8l

UJJRIA



teig i m«/m

} e W\/Z

LE 0f 6¢ 87 LT 9C ST
¥Z €2 TC L7 0T 61 8L
ZL 9L SL #L €L 2L LL
oL 6 8 £ 9 S ¢
£ 7 1

S S 4 1 Mm1L N

€107 YdIeW
o )z ?goi ,EQQ
__..,
Q- Y2 INDaE: %OQ\ qu N‘m
suibaq awif ._mEaMh_M m Mﬁw
o5y YR Dom
Door MEDIW-RI2 D)
o017 <4 \Y.E.Du GCc,O,\u
w) Aopijoy Aopimios 3503

0 (i)
0L Doy f1735)

$A 20 euua
s

[#

(oyensny ‘opouny %) Aopitory
Aopiy poon

Aopsiny; Apuno, W

(npurk) 5oy

12405504 YYsimaf

Aepsing
8Z
Konsmiriy

NN

Aepsang

9¢

\A.. e @ (i m\ﬁ

r4

Page 126

LD EPIAI



3 1 ,,/,ﬁ
;.”(.:r_/m

Hady

0t 6C
87 (T 9C ST ¥C €T TC
1z 0Z 6L 8L ZL 9L St
YL EL ZL LLOL 6 8
L 9 s v € ¢ 1
S S 4 1 mLN

€107 [udy

Y, A AN )
ceg g W)
000  =PHG QO

w .0y 96 Y
SO U

OO A ﬁE&w%ﬂ\/\_ SO

(oyjpasny ‘opouo) ‘pupj. jo dyqnday in) Aopijop

w Appuopy 123503

e TN

Yo, e
e AMENAN 5

7 o
Lo s
Pwid g YD

>

P
PR e

Aepsinii
.m‘\l.

[ RIS Y1
£ TTSRURRDAA

(i

-~

€

Aepsan

{
AR

4

\Amﬁ_.._.:_.\/g

IO

Page 127



4

2l

0 6C
87 LT 9T ST ¥T €T T
1z 07 6L 91 £L 9L St
pL €L CL 1L OL 6 8
L9 S F £ T 1
s § 4 L M1 W

£10z [udy

DV ﬁ

I

o

) ) KB

T O Co | fu.q wd\ﬂ

L \w )\b,\m 3 J@ < gn‘.«\@

Q N . \.U
N. m\.v..ﬂ.......ﬁ.. ﬂ\F.\ a,,.k@
OL0O 7 % num\xd.w i VAU

§

1000000 —ﬂ THAHHEHHR AR

N
N
G
(Wi

Aepsint,

Py

Aepsaupapp

LoLs .
_ Ol
Fvextin ey 2

Aem i

\@moconﬂm
(O]
S

[¥Tai¥:%



0t 6¢
8Z (T 9T ST ¥T €T T
1z 0z 6L 8L ZL 9L SL
ylL gL 2l Lt 0L 6 8
L9 S v £ T 1

Page 129

S S 41 mL1L W

=
o
€107 [udy WM |
=%
o

CG S ~ soie
3 o~ O Kepsaupapp

L O .
- £

I« (101pg) upAptY Jo Avp 1544
nq.iﬁ,_w ™M Wu S Ra

0
0

oL SATEEY wpp(y
Z N 1@0& .. Z
Q0 07 o>/ QQ
cer0z, o0 Y

Repsany

i

) \‘w%@ ) c\goQ o |

07,

o0- 07 S AV, ﬁﬂo&w A.
o TS o) | fepuoi

O0. C = _ ci



0t 62
8C LT 9T $T VvC €& W
1z 07 61 8L £L 9L St
YL gL ¢l LL OL 6 8
L9 S v £ 7 1
S S 4 LMLKW

€107 fludy

REMSTN

CRE _Mthﬁ% dg;)%

OO0 @N w.«é@
S5 )

.gu_ § DU Lo
oo o SV Q

00- 0T MUINVL J29 |
vz . DD. J7, SR, OJ/Q

1] Q;u\

[ ——

c==

|

(oyoasny) Aopijop Aog

(pupjbu3) abioar) 3§

oozUY

Aepsany |

T4

Aepsaupspn

144

Aepsasiy
¢7
(>

Aepuci|

s &

0

™

Page 1



H

B

%
Q’E =
HHHHHHH

mmmmm

oo o7y 20 )
ARDET C Y O N \<: Jﬁ Z <@ v‘_ & < Z
, e P rx\\\w‘mw\ rQQ .,ON %ﬂ\\ \@.\.‘e 4\

5

Mg AW e
Q©-S7, IV VTR

1

I8!

‘v “Page 131

AepSaUpRa/,
Ken :

Aepson

0%

ABPUGHAH|
67,

jLidY



i} e |mr “,y.xv _;7/@
g N

"

.ﬁ__’. \..-

LE 0€ 67 87 LT
97 ST ¥Z €2 7T 1T OC
6L gL Z1L 91 S ¥L €L
ZLLLOL 6 8 2 9
S v £ T 1
S S 4 1 ML N

€10z Aepy

(oyonsny ‘opoun) 'vsn) Ao sEOW

0.7, i@g\@@ D,\n&

Qoor 4 AW

00 Oz g WIYW
oo Op  SME Y
SOy R, § i

Apg voisudasy

AD@g 55010 3y plIom

(pupjasi jo Jygnday ") Aopijoy Avg Aopy

Aepsinu

£
PO >
T
Gl 1 —G0 LS
Aepsaupa
LotS psoup @
v 1M 7 &
Aepsan|
/
Ae o
Uco_>_3
)
)
o)
©
ARIAIL



A\ 12 \/

L 0€ 67 8Z LT
97 ST ¥T £C TC 1T OC
6L 8L ZL 9L SL vL €L
ZLLL ot 6 8 £ 09
S v £ T L
S S 4 1 ML N

€107 Aey

WOREILI = ADPUNS Jitim

e s Gy

co-0¥ ML 2/ %5

00T
Q0T
0 Q0T

> gical|

srmn §OY
MANYE AU

(15033)Uad YSIM3[) JonAoys

Kepsinyi

91

——E

64 -]0 — 9042

LO45
Sownp el -7

AepsSaupP3pn

G

Aepsang

i

Aepuoln

el

ARIA

Page 133



£ 26 67 8T L7 &

9Z ST ¥T £ T Lt 0T

6L 8L 4L 9L SL ¥l €1 B

L iLoL 6 8 L 9
S v ¢ 7 1
S $ 4 1 ML W

€107 ke g

ON

Li{\ ..

dQ 2«5& VT
/\ih&.nmw \\M%MWV&Q&MWW numwmwy
T L I PY

m«i L T
WA, VP4 TR
) VA B e o

S TAY wd L \N_n\u@@ ﬁowr
R T, . ,
,sw mw, /\@\*% w wv\i.\% n/)ou (1sijopng) Ao ypsam

)
G- X\ 8
x> ﬂ_%

éﬁ;&m \w\?h
~EA) &)

a0

H

==

2

_\i.uu\\u.‘..\, uﬁ‘ﬂs
é
J

M, ﬁ\\ y v.r <
M Repse cMm,H\\/

dN\

)
V)l

Kepsany

L

(opoun3) Avpjjoy Aog ouoiy



v W) m/@

N
TN e

A

0¢ 6T 8T {T 9T ST ¥¢C
€7 7T 1Z 0T 6L 8l L1
9t GL ¥L €L 21 1L 0L
6 8 £ 9 S Vv ¢
1

S S 4 1 m LW

€10z aun

00 T 3 AW
900 & y7 199

wnl g ¢ M NNV AIVW

ce Capis Vg

0207 BAl) A2
T @ 4y

1s1YD sndiod

Zal4

7277 __\«.v,
, _ 2N 5P
. g.
:%E%%m%astos%c M A.\v\ma\% Q ﬁ_ww
Qaiago:?.:& ..

Aepsiny :

- MJ O
wopoe

N i

A2pSaupap

6¢

Kepssni

3¢

Page 135



s 4 1L m LW
€10z sun|

Aeps i

2T — e

L oL

AN D

Aepsaupiy.

Au\J_.mumw\ N@w))nﬂnw \MAMN%

o8 S () w@%@oﬂw

T

(T Lngh Thio 9810 Aepsey
Qe+ 0P CESEY WISy
co-cp IO P
- 0007 SO =Y
N.,T B Qr.v QN\ &Wf%ﬁ ﬁ\ﬁ\tﬁﬂv (puotay jo syqnday) \(@UCOW_NHm
HUnN| S

oUn!



D€ 6¢ 8T LZ 9T ST WL
€7 2T Lz 0T 6L 8L /Ll
9L SL ¥L €L TL tL ol
6§ 8 L 9 S ¥ ¢
¢ 1

s S 4 ML W

L
£L0z aun|

e (4p1is) 1f Aaq upliy ninD Jo LOPIALIDN
\opuDy ySn ‘pupjas) 4o dygnday in) Apg s1ay1od

¢0«ON O.\J/ mKWDS\,Q
Azt T Eaad € $\VN
Lz e SY

Aepsiny g
c

c L

R%mv\%, .\ %m@mmcw\,@\\,

Kepsany

L1

AepUCN

(oionisny) AopijoH Appyiig s,uaant) @ =\

aunf

Page 137



SOLON

L&

N

N
S

0f 67 87 LT 97 ST ¥C
€2 C¢C 1Z 0 61 8L L1
9L St ¥t €L 2l L1 ol
6 8 L 9 § ¥ &
[

S s 41l m1L N

£10z aun|

=7 (g

TP sl )
LA R ON lww.mmJ.)JQe ﬁ_ﬁ Apq 152607

7C 10 — @G

ZobS
XZQA.:Q Nad B

Aepsiny g

0¢

Kepsaupapp

6l

=
APTSSR]

3l

Kepuolp

L1

unf

Page 138



0€ 6C 8T LT 9T ST V¢
€¢ 7T 1T 0C 6L 8L LI
9L SL vL €L TL LL OL
6 8 £ 9 5 v ¢
A

S S 4 LML W

€10z aun|

Ser O]

iht
L0y

oa -7 ;QA \\wx\,/é
a2 2L < ﬂ_a@g
Do "7 7 WVA\LS.»AA ﬁQ&

e
9 Q07 §AIYM W

4 N === |
[XeXalN4 Q@@g =5

Sl et
oo (U] H i o |

Page 139

Aepsoupajn

9¢

Repsariy

<z

Kepuoi

v

a2uni



SRON

L e .
ARDUNG

U

A

-

il

@OO 2 Ugﬁ&& :Q.
O0O7T @ga Q

Q00T MIYPY W

° B rrd Y

1€ 05 67
8T (T 9T ST ¥T €T 1T
Iz 07 6L 8L /L 9L St
pL€L 7L Ll oL 6 8
L9 S ¥ £ Tl
S S 4 L MLW

€10z An|

{wsn) Aopijoy Apg asuapuadapu;

(opoun)) Appijoy Aog ppouny

- \ﬂ.,\.l%
&2C-)O — PO

LOoLS
Cva) S B A

Aepsinu g

mﬂz

Aepssupapp

Aepsan;

-~

N

Aepuoip

Page 140



SDJON

AR

b7 o

0000 {
oo O O
Q02  "Mus ¢

Le 0¢ 6¢
87 LT 9T ST ¥T ¢ &
12 0z 6L 8L ZL 91 SL
¥L €L ZL ILOL 6 8
L 9 S ¥ e T L
S S 4 1 MLNW

€102 Ainf

e
(o4
ou

(pupjai] L1aY1ION) ADPHOH

(o1wnys)) uopowoy Jo 15|

e

Q.10 — 040

ATY S
Ec,,_\»..} e o

Page 141

Kepsiny

i}
;. L

Aepsoupsp,

0

Aepsan

.;3:‘;:‘\

At



ARLPUNY

Ll

L

r ~ e
A2l

. 0¢

AN

L€ 0 6Z
87 LC 92 ST ¥T €2 T
Lz 0z 61 8L ZL 9L SL
vl €1 2L LL OL 6 8
L 9 S v £ T 1
S S 41 MmLNA

€10z A

umamg 38

Arprsaiit

gL

A2C 1 Q — o0dQ
pae L3 ?ﬁé.a@mﬁ
Al pey - = Al

Cirts ome
..ﬁ.,( bulii

A DU

L
Page 142



Page 1 of 1

Robinson, Lynne

From: Sascha Garcia [sascha@sitesconsultant.co.uk]
Sent: 01 August 2013 22:50

To: licensing

Subject: Charity Collections

Good Morning,

Would it be possible to visit Newcastle Under Lyme 6th, 12th, 16th, 20th & 29th August for direct debit
collecting?

Kind regards

Sascha Garcia

In - House Sites Consultant

Friends of the Earth

Sustrans

Amnesty International

Greenpeace

Tel: 01275 814013

Mobile : 07894389826

Email : sascha@sitesconsultant.co.uk

Page 143
02/08/2013



Page 144



Page 1 of 1

Hannan, Susan

From: Lisa.Roberts@staffordshire.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 02 September 2013 12:03

To: Gardner, Nigel; anthony.bullock2@northstaffs.nhs.uk; licensing@staffordshire.gov.uk;
Planning Applications; nsdg.protect@staffordshirefire.gov.uk; licensing; Smith, Trevor

Cc: David.Wright@staffordshire.pnn.police.uk

Subject: Notice of Supplementary Evidence - Albion, 99 High Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme,

Staffordshire, STS 1PS.
Attachments: Statement Albion_0001.pdf

Dear all,

Please find attached supplementary evidence in respect of The Albion, 99 High Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme,
Staffordshire, ST5 1PS.

A hard copy has been sent via the post today.
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me,

With regards, Lisa.
9456 Lisa Roberts.
Licensing Officer, Northern Licensing Unit.

Sent on behalf of SGT. David Wright, Licensing Manager, Northern Licensing Unit.

9456 Lisa ROBERTS — Licensing Officer
Morthern Licensing Unit

Stoke Police Station

Boothen Road

Stoke-on-Trent ST4 44H

Tel 01785 232843 FAX 01735 218703

N
P

R L LR e R ] e Lh

"Keeping our Communities Safe and Reassured"

The information contained in this e-mail and attachments is confidential and is intended only for the named person or organisation to which it

is addressed. It is protected by copyright law and may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error please disregard and advise me
immediately.

Any unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or confidentiality. Staffordshire Police cannot accept
liability for any loss or damage arising from this e-mail or attachments, from incompatible scripts or from any virus transmitted.

E-mails sent and received from and by members of staff and officers of Staffordshire Police may be monitored for purposes including virus
scanning, unauthorised e-mail usage and obscene or inappropriate material.

Staffordshire Police reserves the right to read all such material and to reject and retum any material which is considered either to be a
security risk or unsuitable. Any monitoring will comply with the legislation currently in force and in particular the Human Rights Act 1998.

To find out more a! bout our work visit www.staffordshire.police.uk

Page 145
02/09/2013



RESTRICTED (when complete) MGI1T

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN |21 |

Statement of: Stephen Paul Chawner-Bowers

Age .Over 18 Occupation Police Constable

This s(ﬂz_@emeff(haqsisting of 01 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | 'make.f knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully

stated ih. it aAvthina Which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature ' Date: 21/07/13

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded |:] {supply witness details on rear)

| am PC5434 CHAWNER-BOWERS of Staffordshire Police currently stationed at BRADWELL Police post,
on 5™ July 2013 | was on uniform foot patrol in NEWCASTLE UNDER LYME Town Centre as part of pre-
planned OPERATION SAFER NIGHTS. This is a Police operation utilising Police Officers and CCTV
Operatives, with the main objective of this to prevent alcohol fuelled disorder, violence and anti sociable

behaviour by having a high visibility Police presence during busy periods in the local bars and clubs.

As part of my duties | was tasked with visiting The Albion Public House, High Street South, to carry outa
licensing visit, as | entered the bar | spoke to a male at the front of the premises, this male | now know to be
Tom Barnes, Tom identified himself as the Bar manager, at the time he was taking the entrance fee from
patrons entering the said premises, | informed Tom that | was going to conduct a “Walkthrough” of the pub
to check that all was in order, as we conducted the walkthrough | asked Tom if he kept any training records
of bar staff, of which he informed me they did not, | asked if he should ask the Licensee if they had any

such records and again he stated that they did not keep any details.

Following the walkthrough | documented what was said in my pocket note book and updated the serial

accordingly.

Signature : _ ~ Signature Witnessed by:

Pag

2,909{%(1) ... .....RESTRICTED.(when complete) .
LTV




	Agenda
	1 Appendix A - Natural Justice Guidance Notes
	2 Appendix B Human Rights Guidance Notes
	3 Appendix C Procedure to be followed by the Sub-Committee
	4 Application For the Review of a Premise Licence - The Albion, High Street, Newcastle
	5 Background Information - The Albion, High Street, Newcastle
	Additional Evidence The Albion


